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Senator Pascoe:

You folks here assembled know and appreciate the Legislature now has
the responsibility of preparing a revised constitution for the State of
New Jerseys The unofficial committee appointed by the Governor made a re-
port and submitted it to the Legislatures Copies have been printed and dis-
tributed widely to the public of the state in order that the public them-
selves might have an opportunity to express their views on the proposed
constitution and the official committee of the two houses of the Legislature
have arranged for a series of public hearingss The first of these is taking
place in the State House todey, divided into three sections, Legislutive,
Executive and Judicial. The committee hers assembled are the ones charged
with the Lzgislative Section.

In addition to that we have been assigned the Suffrags or Election
Section and the Financial Scction, as well as theo ssction on part of the
schedule in the back of the pemphlet that applies to scctions that are
assigned to use

For the purpose of orderly procedure sach of the three groups have
agreed to follow the rules which I would like to read primarily to make it
a mattor of stenographic record.

The hearings of the three sub-committees of the Joint Committee on
Constitutional Revision are being held to afford 21l the people of our
stete who so desire an opportunity to be heard on the draft of the proposed
Revis~d Constitution pending before the Joint Committee so that the Legisla-‘
ture will have the benefit of all suggestions and criticisms.

RULES

le The hearings will begin at 10:00 A. 1., continue until 1:00 P.M.,
resume at 2:00 P.M., and continue until 4:00 P.il. On the day of each héaring
all persons desiring to be heard are rsquested to register their names, the
organizations represented, if any, and the clscsificetion under which they
wish to speak, namely: whether opponents, modificationists, or proponents.
Such registration shall be made with the official stenographer before the be-

ginning of the morning or afteornoon session.
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2. The ordsr of speaking, so fer os practicable, shall be, first, the

opponents, sccond, those for modification or addition, and third, the pro-
ponents.

3, At the beginning of each day of the hearings a spokesmen for each
sub—committee will give & brief summary of the perticular Article under con=-
sideretion and will also inform the sudicnce when other Articles are to be
considered,

4, Each speaker, before bsing henrd, is requested to submit a written
statement to the Chairman of the sub-committee, before the hearing, if
possible, out-lining his position and covering the points he intends to spesk
upon. If a spenker appears without a written statement | it is requested
thrt he forward such o statsment to the Cheirman of the Joint Committee as
soon as possible thoreafters, If any speaker ttending the hearings wishas to
supplement any romarks made at the hearing, he may do so by filing o written
stotement with the Chairmaen of the Joint Committee.

5. Eoch speaker shell be limited to fifteen minutes on each Article.

If an org=anization is represented by more than one spokesmen, it is suggested
that the subject matter be dividcd among such spokesmen.

6s All suggestions for modification and addition shall bs submitted in
writing and shall contzin spscific language to nccomplish the suggested
resulte.

7. Any person attending the hearings, who does not desire to present his
views orelly, may record his position by filing a written statement with the

Chairman.

We will try to follow those rules as closely as possible during the balance
cf the hearing.

As to the Section which will be heard today it is Artiele III which is =
Legislative Articles That has been assigned for today beginning on Page 3.
The reason for essigning thesc different Articles on different days is so as
not to got o conglomeration of records which we will have to weed out. That
is the purpose of assigning the article in question.

Tomorrow this committee will take up the question of Suffrage or

Elections, which is Article VIII on Page 20s On Thursday by request of those
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who want to appear on the Financial Article we will have the Financial Article,
Te expsct there will be considerable discussion on the Article and we gave
them two extra dayse.

As stated by the President or leaders of the Senate there is no intention
to close out consideration of the constitution in these three hearings if
there is sufficient intersst or the necessity for subsequent hearings. They
will be sannounced in the public press after o decision is made by the
committee.

This frticle III is one of the thres component parts of our Government
in the State of New Jersey esnd deals primarily with members of the Legislature
of both the Houss and the Senate, qualificaticns for members therein, the

e

salaries and terms of office of those particular officers, the type of 4
legislation than can be considersd by the Legislators and various phases of
veto power, except as referrud to in the Exccutive Articles It is an im-
portent part of our Govornment but one that will probably ruceive the least
consiaeraticon on tho part of the general public, exceot as it may have
iefinite intercst for some particulrr group within cur States, as we feel
gure will be the cose,

We will proceed with consideration of Article III. The first name on

the list is Mrs F. 8. Kellogg speaking in behelf of the Manufacturers

Association of New Jerseys

Mr. Chairmen end Members of the Committes:

The draft of the Proposed Revised
Constitution published by your Committee is, in the opinion of the management
of the Msnufacturers! 'ssociation of New Jerscy, =2 distinet improvement over
the proposcl made in 1942,

We do not abandon any objections, stnted
on behalf of this Association before the 1542 Legislative Committes, as to
certain provisions which have been carried over from the 19242 proposal. At
this time, howsver, we wish to emphasize our objsctions to one provision. It

is in Artiels III, Ssction VI, Paragraph 2, and reads:



"2, The right of labor tc organize and bargain colleetively shall
not be impaired."

This clause is identical with that con-
tained in the 1942 proposale. Scme of our views in respect to it are stated
at pages 149 and 150 of Part I of the Record of the 1942 Hearings. For
convenience, we annex a copy of those statements.

The last word, "impaired," is the key to
the public danger involved in this paragraphe. If any one will take a look at
the dietionary definition of the word it will be evident at once that such a
paragraph with that word would mesn that no future Legislsture could con-
stitutionally diminish, lessen or weaken, or otherwise control or regulate,
the menner; means or power of labor unicns or their agents in organizing
workers or collectively bargaining.

If it is the purpose of labor unicns and
the accepted understanding of the 1944 legislntors in revising the organic
law of the State to take labor unicns and their agents completely out of the
orbit of any form of legislative control or regulaticns, even where the
public interest may require the seme, then the present language is successful,

This proposed immunity of labor orgenize-
tions from legislative acticn would provide speciel privilege to & particular
classe Organized laber, however, is no more entitled than is any other class
tc privileges denied to business, agriculture and like orgenizations, to say
nothing of the millions whc bzlong to no group but who are entirely dependent
upon a well-balanced economy with class distinction and prejudice eliminated
entirely. Such a clause would leave labor organizations free tc exert com-
pulsion reguiring membership therein in order to obtein employment, Produc=
tion, whether in time of war or in time of peace, is the basis of the well-~
being of all the pecple of the States It is vital that the legislature retain
power to prevent any action by any cless which threatens either the safety
or the livelihcod of the people,

We believe that labor has a right to

organize and to bargein collectively and we do not desire to sce that right
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tekon awny from thems On the othar hand, we believe that the rights cf lobor
tc organize and bargain collectively should be used and should be cumpelled to
bz used in such a manner as not to deny t othsrs and te the peuple at large
the rights which belcng to theme We are surs that labor cen orgenize end
bargein collectively without trempling on the rights of others in the same
mannsr that business or any other enterprise of cur economy cen be so conducted,,
but, unfortunately, this has c¢ften net bessn the ceses

The Constituticn should permit the Legisla-
ture from time tc time tc determine for itself the necessary legislation to
protect laber in their rights, to proctoct all cther classes of citizens and
their businesses in their rights ond to control or regulate labor as well as
any other branch of our eccnomy ¢r any other class of citizens.

With sc many of our men awcy end in the
armed services, we have a spccial duty, in their ebsence, to pruserve their
libertisesy their freedom of choice and their right to work without union
restrictions or compulsicne

We urge, therefore, that the clause proposed
should find no place in the Constitution and that the metter is one which
should be regulated from time tc time by the Legislature in a way consistent
with the bill of rights and in the light of existing circumstancese

Respectfully yours,

(signed by) Henry W. Johnson

HENRY W, JOHNSON
PRZSIDENT

Senator Pascoe: In order to break intc this I think I will go down to
the bottom of the list and ask Mr, John Bebout of the New Jerssey Committee for
Constitution Revision for mcdification of Article III to spcaks

Mre Bebouts Members of the Lesislative Committee: The New Jersey
Committee has, as you know, bzen in opsraticn now for three years in advoca-
tion of a substantial revision of our constitution. The committee feels that
your draft embraces many of the mcst impertent objectives which it and
practicslly a score of affiliated stote organizations have been hoping fur as

a result cf a Constitution Revisione We appear, therefcore, in a sort of dual



1-1 6o
roled Vo ars reslly proponents cf e substantial part of Article III sond we
are modificationists of some particular detsils, mist c¢f which are in the
nature of additione whieh we would like to se@ made to Article III, rathsr
than actusl changes in what has been written., In view of ths neccssity for
haste, however, I will outline the modificaticns cr additions which we wculd
like to see madece

We do believe in genernl your Artiel. could goa long way toward crseting
more effsetive and responsible legislative powers which is the general
objeetive of our committes as far as Constitution Revisiocn is concerned.
We are very glad you hove decided to go for Biennial elsction with twoeyear
terms for Assomblymen and four-year torms for Senators. Our Committee
advceates the holding of State elections in odd yeors on the ground that it
would mode it pessible for the voter te mske a complete separaticn in his
mind betwecn the State and Naticnal iesune., We understend psrfectly well the
legitimatc end commendable resson why ycu chonged to the even year arrangement
and wo ars glod you dontt make o Gubernatorial e¢lection f211 in Presidentiel
elsction ynars but w2 might suggest in ordsr tc got the odd ysar requirement
it wculd be pussible te provide that the next Gevernor, the prosent cne is
still adement abcout having his tsrm extended, serve for only three years,
thus making it wecrk out aftsr the next term.

The Committee for Constitution Revision hae personally felt that the

h)

provisicns of Ssetion I, Paragraph 3 which has besn handled by the courts in
the State vs, VWrightson making it impossible to have assembly districts or
provisions for election of ccunty delegates in circumstances known as sus-
pensional representaticn should be eliminateds, There are a half dozen words
which, if eliminated, would leave en <pening if at some future time it is
desired to establish assembly districts or soms other method of selecting
county delegatess The words would be in the second line of paragraph 3,
Section II: "sssby the legally qualified voters of the counties, respectively
ssveesee” That language handled by the courts requircs that all assemblymen
be elected by all the voters.

The Committee is very glad to see you have voted to ralse the salaries

of the legislators and I am surc no member of our Committee feels the amount
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you have put in is excessive. Although the Committee tock no definite stand
I might say quite & number of the members fcel there should be no specifie
amount put in the Constitution but that the Legislaturs should be free to set
the salaries of the legislaters frem time tc time, with a further provision
that no Legislature could raise salaries for its own termi

New Secticn III, Paragraph 3» Ve are glad tc note you have strengtherned
the present provisions ccneerning elipibility of members of the Legislature
to appcintments tc eivil cffices in the State by extending that to include
any position of any kind created during the torm of the members and also
prohibiting members from accepting appcintments during the regular ninety-dsy
sessicne Our Ccommittee, huowever; would ge somowhat further, although not so
far as the Hendrickson Commission's prcposals We propose that the legislators
and the Guverncr be prohibited from recsiving any State appocintments during
their terms, and also prchibited from receiving eppointments to pesitions
ereated during their torm for one year thereafter.

New turn to Secticn V, Parsgraph 3, We note that ycu provide that all
bills and joint resolutions shall be read three times in ench House before
the final passage thereof. Our Committee ndvocates a provision similar to
the one in New York State requiring more deliberate procedure and putting en
end to legislation under suspensizn c¢f rules which sometimes ccours near the
end of the Sessicn in New Jerseys We prupcse no bill eould be passed unless
it had been in printed form cn the desks of the members for three days, unless
the Geverncr certified to an emergencys This is found in the New York
Constitution,

Our Committee mpprcves the provision guafanteeing that the rights of
labor shall not be impaireds

There ure a number of additicnal limitaticns of the legislative power
which we have propossds We are glad that the Tax Clause of the New Jersey
Constitution has besn clarified. We will leave Jchn O'Brien, a member of our
Committee to elsborate on that, which I'm sure he'll be glad tc do. I am
glad to see the werds "True Value" which have besn meaningless in practice

have been omitted., We are also delighted to sce that the provision in the
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Hendrickson Report providing for adequate investigaticnal powers has been
ineluded,
Now for some additiocnal limitaticns. We advocate that the Legislature
be prohibited from prohibiting a candicatc for public office - - =
SENATOR PASCOE:
Wouldn't that come under Suffrage?
MR. BEBOUT:
It would be.
SENATOR PASCOE:
I woculd rather vou discussed it under
. Suffrage out of defcrengtc that committee. They are expect=d to teake
that up Thursday.
Electicns is tomorrows
MR. BEBOUT:
I would also like tc say something on
mandatory legislation. Perhaps that also - - -
SENATOR PASCOE:
That is under consideration.
MR. BEBOUT: One item which muniecipal and county
officizls have been suspicious of for years is the requirement by State
Law thet a certain number of officials or employees be employed in a
particular catsgory at particular salaries and for certaein terms. The
problem, of course, is which is mendatory legislation, which is
objectionable, and which is beneficient lagislation, and we believe ws
have & clause which we will submit which will distinguish between the
objeetionable and the beneficient, such as the gensral Civil Service
laws which we spprove of.
We would also like to see incorporatad in this article a
provision on Home Rule, guaranteeing counties, cities and cther loesl
units the right to choose their form of government,

I am not oertain what Article this would best fit ins. I mention
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it at present to get it on the records We have a proposal which may
seem very novel in this State which was advanced a good many years
ago by one of the leading founders of legislative procedure,

Professcr Freund of Chicages This is the procposal. When a bill has
passed one House, and after o reasonable pericd of time has failed of
passage by the other, the Governor might, under certain circumstances,
order that bill to be submitted to the psople at a referendum votes
We suggest a good meny different safeguards which dould be thrown
eround thise It could be required that such submissicn nct coccur until
the bill was passed the second time, or until it had passed the first
House by 2 three-fifths or two-thirds vote.

Those ars a few of the prcocposals. We will submit e memorondum.
On the whole I think it fair to say the vast majcrity of the members
of the committee feel this Article, as drafted, represents distenct
aavantagss over the prcsént Constitution, and in a number of rospscts
over the Constitution proposed by the Legislative Commission twe years
ago.

SENATOR P*SCOE: I dc think it would help the Committee out
if you would sulmit a brief con ths remorks ywu made, particularly where
you submit suggesticns for modifications or revisions; otherwise, we
weuld be trying to put in our thoughts and you know better about it
than wo doo |

MR. BEBOUT: We have drawn o draft of most of the
prcposals but haven't had time to integrate them clearly with this
particular draft, That is why I'm not submitting drafts today.

LSSEMBLYMAN LEONARD:

Mr. Bebout thrcugh the Cheirman. In the
early part of your remarks you made reference to Section II, Paragraph
34 with reference tc representation by election distriets rather than
by countiess«e May I ask the question - does yocur association believe

that would be pessible in the light of the Feller Bill?
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MR. BEBOUT:

I am sorry I don't have the Feller Bill
with me. It specifically mentions the language of the constitution
but it does not say how members shall be electeds It does not refer to
the way of electing them within each county. le are sure of no
difficulty on that score.

ASSEMBLYMAN STEPP%
Did I understand you to sa2y you approved
the paragraph on Labor?
MR. BEBOUT:
Yese
SENATOR TOOLAN:

What is your attitude on a proposed
salary of $2,000,00 for mcmbers of the Senate and General Assembly.

Do you think that an adequate amount in the light of the proposed
considerable change in the value of the dollar and when we ars going to
operate under an economic strain where we will have a three billinn
dollar debt?

MR. BEBOUT:

I don;t think it is and that is why I
and a good many members of the Committee have expressed the opinion
thoy weuld rather see no specific salary put in the Constitution. I
think the majority would be delighted to go along with the eliminatioc
of the salary provision altogether, leaving that to - -

SENATOR PASCOE:

You remember the so-called Hendrickson
Draft put in a salary of $1,500.00. We felt that if we took it out
altogether there would be suspieion on the pért of the public that we
might Want to make it like Congressmen and would have raised it to
$20,000,

MR. BEBOUT:
I can understand the squeamishness of the

Legislators on that point but perhaps if the public expressed it
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it would relieve you people of any onus in the matter..
SENATOR TOOLAN:

What do you think of the idea of putting
in the constitution in ordsr to get around the squeamishngss of our
members, a provision saying: "Members of the Legislature shall receive
a salary not in excess of (blank) dollars,"

¥R. BEROUT:

In view of the point mades a little
while ago I think it would be necessary to make it fairly high in
ordsr to meet further contingencicse.

SENATOR TOOL*N:
Possibly soe«
MR+ BEROUT:

I think it would be better than

$2,000 if you put the upper limit higher than £2,000.

MRS. F. . HOPKINS,
Consumer ‘s League of New Jersey

Mr., Chairman ard Ilembers of the
Committee:-

The Consumers League of New Jorscy is a member of the New Jerse
Committee for Constitutional kevision. Through its ropresentative it
participated in the formulation of that Committce's proposals for
changes in the Constitution of New Jersey, We subscribe entirely to
these proposals, which have been placed in the hands of the Govervor
and of tho Logisletive Committec,

At presont the Legislative Committes is concern~d with public re-
action to a draft of a proposed Constitutions The views of the
Consumers League thereon will, we believe, be found to be in harmony
with thoss of the Committee on Constitutional Revisions

We are gubmitting a statement of our position on cach article of
the proposed draft to the prop:=r sub-committee of the Legislative

Committee.
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CONSUMERS LEAGUE OF NEW JERSEY

ARTICLE III - Legislative.

The Consumers League considers that in gencrsl the provisions of
Article III are exezllent. We commend in particular the two-year term
for members of the General Assembly and the four-year term for
Senators; the inercsase of salaries to $2000 per annum; and the removal
of all appointing power, except for three fiseal officials, from the
Legislature,

We wish to recommend thrce modifications in Artiele III.

(2) Secction V, paragraph 3, we would add this provision:- A
bill or joint resolution may not be considered on second reading until
at least one day after the first reading thereof, or on third reading
until at least one day after the second reading thereof, unless tho
Governor shall certify that an emergency exists, whereupon this pro-
vision may be suspended by unanimous vote of the members present, 2All
bills must be printed before they are considered on third reeding,
unless the governor shall certify to an smergeney.

The reeson for these provisions is obvicus. They would preveont
hasty, ill-considered action, and the too-common resort to "suspsnsion
of the rules" which now occurss

(b) Add to Artiecle III provision for a Legislative Council, to
be composed of members of the Legislaturs, whose duty shall be to pre-
pere a program of legislation for each legislative session. Also, a
permanent research and bill-drafting burseau tc be maintained for the
convenience of members of the Legislature.

These are efficiency measurz, and designed to insure well-drawn
laws, which will not need revision in the next lsgislative session.

(¢) Section II, paragroph 3. Add a sentence making it clear that
nothing in this paragraph shall be construed to prohibit assembly

distriets, if the Legislature desires to create such distriects.
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IIR. PASCOE:

I have o I'rse lieaxwell Berus, President of
the New Jersey League of Yomen Voters, who wishes to speok on modifica-
tionsa

MRS« BARUS:

The MNew Jersey League of Women Voters is &
membor organizetion of the ew Jersey Committce on Constituticnal Revisione
We wish to record our agreement with the stetement moede by the Committee's
representative, Mrs. John Bebouts

We wish e¢spoeially to support the modifica-
tions proposed in regerd to forbidding lczislation under suspensicn of
rules, and in regzard to the e¢limination of words preventing the e¢stablish-
ment by law cf single member issembly election districtse

Wie elso wish to record our gratification
at the excellent draft made by the Cormittec of the Legislature, ond we
commend it as a greoet improvement over the provisions of the present
constitution.

We will submit e formcl reporte

MR. PLSCOE:

I think it would save us & lot of time if
you submitted a written rcport. Just give us a preparcd report of your
suggestionss

We have ¢ liiss mmma Dillon of the New Jersey
Federation of Business and Professicnal Womens' Clubs. Is she present}

(Miss Dillon wes not present at this time.)

The next noeme I heve is Mre Carl Holdermen,

representing the New Jersey Co I. 0. for modificetion of Article III.
MR. HOLDERIZ:N:

lres Choirmen, and members of the committee,
I went to say for the record, first that we arc and have been advocates
for & new Constitution. Ve believe thet considercble progress has been

made in the suggested changes in the Constitution cr in the suzgested
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'R+ HOILLERILN (cont'd):
changes thet have beer node by the Legisleturcs Gie went to goe on record
as saying, however, thrt whilec the chonges cre te the credit of the
cormittec, we believe thot the most irprittert change in thot befere the
sub-cormittec - the proposals that hove “eon maco under Lrticle IIT e
fecl these should be modified, principally Section 2, end Poragreph S
we subscribe to the position tokeon by severul other speckers in sugzest-
ing that it be medified to read that nething in this parcgraph snell be
construed as proventing the esteblishrent of some asscmbly districts
established upon @« pro rata populntionms e believe thet pcople should be
given ¢ nrere ropresent:stive veice in the making of the lows for the State.

Section o, Farograph 1. e subscribe to
the idea thet solaries should be limiteds Changes in cur economy thet
toke place ar warious intervals shculd :wke it necessary for the Legisla-
ture tc deal with the question of saleries for the Legislature as :condi-
ticns exist ot that prrticuls r time, previded, however) thet no Legis-
lature rioy increase its cwn salarys. In other words that ¢ Legisleture in
session during the yw=ar 1945 could incr¢asc the salary to begin with the
incoming Legisleature.

Poregrephs 3, 4, and 5 of Section 3, Ve
think shruld inclurie safeguards agoinst the appointment of individuals
to jobs during the time when they are mernbers of the Legislature cr
holding public oflices,

Secetion b, Poregravh 3. Ve suggest that
the provision be chenged to read that "4All bills ond joint resclutions
must be printed and placcd upon the desks of each legisleator at least
thrce legislatdve days before the final passage therecf". We have, on
occasions, been faced with the suspension of rules by the Legislature at
which time bills have becn rushed through witheut the careful considera-
tion that they deserve, This provision will prevent that practice in the
future,

Section 6, Pergraph 2., The right of labcr

to crgenize and bargain coclleetively shall not be impaired,
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PR, HOLDERELN (cont'd):
e believe the right of lebor to organize tnd bargein collectively is o
basic civil right. Ve believe it should be incorporated in the Constitu-
tione Wie believe thet it should be incorporated, because we believe the
w orkers should be protected agrinst the expleitation of industry and that
their risht of orgenizing and bargeining collectively provides for o more
prospercus stotcs We do, however, belicve that it should be included, bo-
ccuse of the facet that it is & basic civil right in Article I, under
Rights and Privileges, rather than in Section 6, Puragraph 2.

We would also likec to suggest an addition-
al poragraph te Sceticn 6, prehibiting the Legislature from pessing any
legislation thet will prevent & duly qualified citizen from appecring in
no more than one place upon & ballet, or from having the total of such
candidatcts votes ceredited to hime Ve believe thet it will irprove the
representotion of the public if the present two-porty system hes o little
competiticns We belicve that the minority groups whe perhaps cannot have
the condersoment of their candidotes by the majority groups should be
given the privilege of endorsing and having their own condidate upcn
their own ticket, and that the vetes that are cost for him be credited
to that particular candidate,

We also urge that on additional perograph
on "Home Rule" be put into this section so that no lezislation may be
possed that will prohibit a community from esteblishing o form of local
government desirced by the people of thot cormunity, We bclieve thet the
pecple of a cormunity should be given the privilege of deciding upon
their own perticuler form of government without cny restreining by the
Legislaturce

e feel thet with these chenges under
Article III we could endorse that section of the Constitution.

I should like to ask for the privilege cf

filing an additionel stetement on these articless
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Vk. PLSCOE:

That will be grented under the rules read
at the beginning of these hcerings,

Iires Holderman, you makc reference to the
inclusion of & clause under the Bill of Rights == what do you meaon, a
differcnt type cof government?

MR, HOLLLRMLN:

Wle feel that they ought to be given no
legislation that would prevent the cstablishment of a form of democracy
of gevernment that is entirely consistent with cur democracye

MR. TOOL.N:

You stated you believe Secction 6, Parcgraph

2, should be included under Rights and Privileges.
MR. HOILERILN:

Unfortunately, with respect to the State
of New Jerscy, the record of industry is not a voery gocd one -- where
worlkers heve been forced to work for $3, $4, 45, or $6 per week. Ve
believe these workcers shouvld be gronted the privilege of cellective
bargaining as o sofegucrd that permits them to secure o decent stendard
of living. Even during these times, the rccord of the Lebor Depeartment

shows the greoet mass of these people arc not given the proper kind of
protection agﬁinst cxploitation.
MRe TOCLAN:
lir. Holdermen, do you think it is necessary
to give that right by the censtituticon, or by legisleation?
MR. HOLTERIAN:
fccording to our crperience, there are
instances in the State of New Jersecy where the authorities have e¢ffec~
tively prevented the orgonization of these collective bargeining cgencics=
they heve becn cither successful in preventing or completely disorganizing
greoups of this kind who would like to reisc their stondards of living,

That is an established rccord, cnd it, therefore, htecomes apparent that

there must be an amendment tc sofeguard thot righte.
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MR. TOCLAN:

Don't you think, IIr. Holderman, in taking

such eaction that you are going to force a reaction?
I"'R. HOLDERIILE:

I am not in & position to determine that,
but we do feel thrt because of our experience thaet we have had in the
past thet the werkers in the Stete, upon whom our whole economy depends,
certoinly ought to be given this basic civil right to orgenize them-
selves without interfercnces, Jhen efforts have been made to organize,
our record cf experience is vory bad, and that has csused us to ask for
this right to be inscrted in the Constitution.

}R. TOCL..N:

Do ycu think it wise to insert it in view
of the fact that this kind of « clause gives to o particuler class o
certein specific right?

IR+ HOLDERI'AN:

Lawyers, doctcrs and other professional
people have the right to orgenize. However, I am not sufficicntly
femiliar with the law to answer thot question.

IR. PLSCOE:

Do you recommend any change in the wording?
'R+ HOLDERLIAN:

No, we do not recommend any chonge in that
MR, PASCOE:

¥ill you submit to us a written stetement

of the opinions you have stated here?
IR, HOI DERILN:
We will,
I"Re PiSCOE:
ext is o lrs. Parscnette representing the

- Hew Jersey State Conference, National Council of Jewish Yonen.
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MRS,

IR,

MES.

6
ISSERILN:

Mr, Pascoe, mey I make e substitution fer
Iirs¢ Personette. I am l'rs. Dorothy S. Issermen to rcplace lirs.
Parscnette., I am specking in hor plnce. I em speeking on behalf of the
New Jersey State Conference of the Neticnal Council of Jewish Women. Ve
fesl that we haven't hoad the opportunity of discussion, sc far es our
orzenization is conccrned, rnd we would like to be given the opportunity
cf discussion for the next two or three wecksse ie arc not preparcd at
this time to make « specific stetement. 4Lll thet we cen swy is we have
been working for wmore then two years within cur study groups.

Whet I cen soy toduy is that we cre most
enxious to see o twenty=-year convention te moke changes or revisions in
the Constitution - if thesc chenges should become necessary in twenty
venrs.,

P/SCOE:

Evidently yocu were not present when we laid
down the rules of the day. We ere considering this morning only irticle
IiI, which is the article deelinzg with the Legislative Section of the
Constitutions I am sorry, but there arec other days being set aside.
ISSERMLN:

So fer &s we cre concerned, we just went to
feel free to submit e formel stetement of our own ideas zbout & preposed
Constitution, and we do elso ask that rather than go on with these heor-
ings as coriginally stated, nanely, Tuesdoy, Tednesday, and Thursdoy, thét
orzunizations vwho ere associcted, as we wure, that we be given the rrivi-
lege of not only submitting e formal stetement, but «lso the privilege
of being publicly heard ¢t ¢ future time sc thot our corganization cen do
& mood jobe There are certrinly other orgenizations such as ours that
would went to have more time to cousider these thingse We connot get our
organizetion together at all times, beccause our membership is mostly
voluntecrs, ond they cannot 11 be taken out ¢f their houscholds. Their

time is netura lly limited. Ve fcel this thing is too hurried and we
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MRS. ISSERVLN (cont'd):
are asking that you let us recess the hearings until some future date,
end give us en opportunity of reelly being publicly heard,

¥R. P.SCOE:

The rules c¢stoblished here indicate there
will be other hcarings, and we have a limited period of time. However,
Mrs. Isserman, beciouse we seer to heve a new kind of Governor, he wents
us cut of here within & recescnably quick tine. ALs to not heving suffi-
cient time to consider the Constitution, it is o subject that has becn
thorouzhly discussed feor over twenty years end I have had personal
experience with it for over ten years o s a member of the Legislature.
You must have your opinions pretty well fixed in your minds as to the
kind of a Constitution you would like to heve. The members of this
committee, as well as the other members of the Legislature have other
things tc do too. VWie cre anxious that this job shall be done thorcugh-
ly =- not too hastily - but certeinly in such time to have the question
placed on the ballote It would scem to me, and I say this in the most
kindly spirit, if you are definitcly interested in this particular sub-
ject, your orgeniz.tion will gect on the job immedietely. You will be
given ample oppertunity to be heard if your suzgestions arc presented.
within the prescribed timc.

WRS. ISSERMALN:

Wie o re perfectly well aware of this whole
thing, but you will have to admit, kr. Pescoe, thet it has only becen one
week since this revised Constitution hes been in printed forme Wheat v
ask is that we be given a public hcaring at = later date. There are
other organizations such as ours, and I know they feel the same as we do.
Certainly, three or four decys are not sufficient time to consider such
an importent issue as we heave before use

MR. PLSCOE:

The proposed Constitution appears in the
newspepers., We tried tec lkeep 1t secret, but it camec cutse If you will
follow the newape&pers ycu will be 2ll right. 1y suggzestion to you is

that your group get busy immediately.
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MRS. ISSERIUN:
Thenk you very much, lr. Pascoe.
¥R. PASCOE:
Is Miss Erma Dillon here? Has she returned?
(1iss Dillon had not returned at this time)

I see Mr. O'Brien here. Jre O'Bricn, have

you registercd to be heard today? You ere registered as st7.
MR. O'BRIEN:

e a re particularly interested in the tax
clause, tnd I came here tcday merely to ask that we be permitted to
appear later in the week.

¥YR. PLSCOE:

In setting up these rules, we apprecicted
the fact that some parts of it would not be ac controversial as cthers.
and we have tried to arrange our hearings zlong those liness We fec¢l that
the hearing on finences will be quite controversial, and for that reason
it has been put off until the lest day of this week. If you do not get
here this Thursday, I am satisfied the cormittee wil be gled to rcceive
your brief and sllow you to speak &t some subsequent hearing.

We heve been notified by the Freoholdors
and the League of Municipalities that they are interested in these
financial clauses, and they expect to be here next Thursday morning.

Hes Miss Dillon arrived yet.s If not, we have reached the point where we
will ask if there is anybody else in the sudience who would like tc be
heard on Article III this morning.
(Mre Leon Milmed asked to be heard at this time. )
MR. MILMED:

I're Chairmen and members of the Committee,
I would like to speak on behelf of the modification.

1R, PASCOE:

Irs Milmed, do you represent any organizaticn?
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IRs VILVED:

I represent no orgonization.
¥R. PLSCOE:

Will you kindly give tho stonogetwpher your
namnec.,

IR. MILMED:

Leon Se Milmeds I would like to speak on
behalf of the 1o0dification of Prrogrephs 6 and 7 of Section 6 of the
Proposecd Constituticn.

k. PLSCOEs
¥het page is thet on?
IMR. I'ILFED:
Page 74
¥R+ PLSCOE:
All right. That is all righte
'R+ MILIMED:

Section 6, Parajraph 6 stetest "The
Legislature mey enact general laws under which municipalities, other
than counties, ricy limit and restrict to specified districts and rogu-
late therecin, buildings and structures accerding to their constructicn.
end the nrturc cnd cxtent of their use and the nature and cxtent of the
uses of lend. Such low shall be deemed to be within the police power
of the State cnd shall be subject to repenl or clteraticn by the
Legislature," I «n concerned cnly with the modification of this sestin
es pertoins to limit of use, and sugjest thet the phriseology be as
follows: Insteed of os it is presently in the first draft -< the pro=~
posed draft epplying te property tc be tcoken over in Prragroph 7 --
that is the one tockinz property over =- the sursgcestion is that the
Legisleture mey enact genercl la ws in which the municipelity may limit
end restriet to speceified districts and regulate the land uses -e
whether it is the use of buildings ond structures -- according to their
construction. My preposed medificetion is thet the Legzisleture may

similerly limit the use of lands for any public highwey, perkwey, other
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MR. VILMED (cont'd)
public improvement cor public place for the protection end conservetion
thereof. Iy renson for this modification is, first of cll, "1ahd uscs",
ot the present time is pretty vezue, end secondly, that there is scme
doubt €8 to the ability cn the part of n nmunieipulity to even uncerstand
the present Constitution cs pertains to the zoninj of buildings ond
structures. Yow, in order to clear up any deubt, I om submitting to
this committee this propesed draft os to & lew pertaining to land uses
and also to £llow the construction of buildings and structurcs nccording
tc their uscse. I think the leonguaze of Prrograph 6 should be omended
or changed so that there will be no question in the future cs to the
cbility on the pert of o municipanlity to zone for use e¢ither vacant
lend or buildings rnd strvctures. Now, with rospect tc Parcgraph 7 of
that section ==--
IR. P.SCOE:
ith respect to thet parajraph on zening -
thet is preocticelly o reswrite of the zoning cnendment to the Constitu-
tion which wrs adopted o fow yoars ajo; ond extended to include the
use of lands You $aid you wented the municipelities to be cble to zone
the use of vacant lends
IMs ITITMED:
That is right; end I would suggest that
we add the words "usoé of lend"s Now I think we added; pricr to 1928,
an cmendmnent poerteining to the zoninz of buildings and structurest
that wes considered to be unreesonables The provisions to the effect
thet "buildings ond structures according to their construction, and the
neture ond extent of their use" has roised some doubt cs to the ability
on the pert ¢f the municipelities to zeone for use buildings and strue-
tures beceuse of the fact therc is nc specified provision wherein the
uses of buildings cnd structures mey be permitteds 1In the lost pro-
vision, I woﬁld sugzest the erception of "use" -- that it be stricken
out, tnd in its plaece, prior to the words "buildings and structures"

there be inserted the words "the uses of the builcings cnd structures",



L-2

DR.

LEON MILMED:

to paragraph 6, in order to clarify the language therein s that
there would be nc doubt as to the right of municipalities to zone
both vacant land and buildings and strueturss, is as fellows:

That paragraph 6 be re-written to
provide: That the Legislature may enact general laws under which
municipalities may 1limit and restriet to specified distriets and
regulate theréin land uses, the uses of bulldings and structures,
and buildings and structures according to their construction.
The Legislature may similarly limit and restrict the uses of
property adjacent to public highways, public parkways, other
public improvements or public places for the protection and con-
servation thereof., Such laws shall be deemed to be within the
police power of the Stote and shall be subject to repeal or
alteraticn by the Legislature,

With respect to paragraph 7, deal-
ing with excise condemnation, my recommendaticn is that the pro-
vision should read as follows:

Any agency of the State, or any pelitical sub-division thereof,
which is empowered to tsoke, or otherwise acquire, private
property for any publie highway, parkway, other public improve-
ment, or other public place, may be authorized by law to take
or otherwisc acquire ths fes or any lesser intsrcst, and the
Legislature may autherize cities end countiss to take more

land and property than is nesded for actual construction in

the laying out, widening, extending or relocating of parks,
publiec places, highways or streects, provided, however, that

the additional land and property so authorized to bs teken
shall be no more than suffieient to form suitable building
sites abutting on such parks, publie places, highways or
streets, after so much of the land and property has been
eppropriated for such park, public places, highways or streets

as is needed, and therefore the remainer mey be sold or leased,

1lla

The prouposal that 1 make in reference
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Senator Pascoe: Is there anvone else who wants to be
heard? You understeand we are discussing only Article 3.
(ire Time Os Hursey, representing a group of colored citizens of
itlentic City, N.J., spoke as follows:

Irs Hursey: Ire Chairman and lembers, I vas
asked to speak on Article 3, particularly Sectlon VI, Paragraph 2,
which says, "The right of lebor to orgenize and bargain collectively
shall not be impaired". It happens that most of the colored people
are laboring péople and are very much interested in the constitution=-
al provislon covering laboré They wish to reserve the right to
protest or mske recomrendationss Thet is alls I want to reserve
the right for future day to make recommendations concerning that
Paregraph 2, Section 64

SEN.TOR PASCOE: Whom do you represent?

;
2]

)
Pl

HURSEY s Various orsanizations, not one, and

when I come again I will bring the namess

SEL:TOR PiLSCOE: Not orgenized labor?
.R HURSEY: Noa
SEN.ATOR PASCOE: Indivisual groups in the city? You

warnt to speak in their behalf?

MR. HURSEY: That is righte

SEN.LTOR P.LSCOE: "You weren't here vhen I spoke of the
rules of the Committes for today?

MR. HURSEY: N o4

SENATOR PaSCOT: The rules of the Committee werc that
we would take up & certain article today, another tomorrow, and one
on Thursdays If subsequent hearings are necessary we will let anybo dy
speak on any part of the Constitution in order to get them all in,
and in addition if you want to you can prescent a brief to the Commit-

tee on any parte Tou can do that now or laters

LR. HURSEY: 211 right, latore.
SENALTCR P.SCQE: It should be soon bacause the Lemislaw~

ture wants to get out of here within & reasonsble times I guess
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the first part of pril, or shortly aftcre

IR+ HORSEY: Do you mean next weck?

STIL.TOR P..SCOE: We have not set a dates Iowever, the

time will be advertised in the press, and you +rill be given an

opportunity to be heard by the Committce.

IRe [URSEY: Thank you, very much,
SEN.TOR P..SCOE: Tie can't suerantee we arec going to

cerry this on ondlessly, and we intond to get it to the Legislaturc
ta pot it cnacted in Hovembore

LR, HURS®Y: I might say it was advcerviscd in the
papsrg possibly ten days or two wecks ago, but this paragraph camc
to thoir attcntion, and this is the first opportunity we have hed
to~--

SEN..TCR P..SCOE: : I do not want to get in the position
of difforing with you any mere than I did with ono or two others
this mornings. Bverything has been in the ncwspapcrse .. week ago it

was in the newspepers after we considered these various scctionse

iR. HURSEY: It was in our paper in Jtlantic City
not morc than ten dayvs agoe I vill be back again and bring a bricf,

SEIL.TOR PROCTOR: Subrit it in writing to Scnator
Howard Ecstwood, Chairmen of the Committcce Tould anyone clsc like
to speal?

(iIrse Ruth Rappoport, representing the Zew Jersey Loesuc of VWomen
Shoppers, spoke os follows:)

RS+ R..PPOPORT: I simply want to say on bchalf of
the League that we endorse the proposals of the New Jersoy Commi?tce
on Constitutional Revision as thoy apply to the prescnt lirticlos,
end in addition we would like to sec a proportional revision as
being the most domoeratic form of proportioning the minority groups
in tho Legislaturce .nd that is all, thenk youe

SEIL.TCR P..SCO%L: This has to do +with digtriect elcction

of Senators, becausc your reprosentation in the legislature is on a
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proportional basis in so far as thc ..sscmbly is conecrned, cxcept
cvery county must have onc ..sscmblyman, othervise it is on a
population besise Is that vhat you mean by proportional reprosent-
ation within the counties?

i1RS+ RAPPOPCRT : Proportionnl rcprcscntation as I know
it, in New York; on that basise In other words, that wvould give
the minority groups reprcsentation in the Legislature, with much
better chance than the prosent systoms

SENLTOR PiSCOL: Thet is in the City of New York; not
in the Stotey  You wont us to sdopt whot they have in the City of

New York?

I'RSs R..PPOPORT: Yess

SENATOR P..SCOE: Thet is brand new, and vo will give
it considorations

I'RS+ R..PPOPCRT: I am not surc it is brand new, but
I thirk it is goode Thank yous

JSSEIBLYYOLL.N PREEN: I would like to ask a queostion of llre
Beblut, who spoke proviouslye I did not hear the first part of your
discussione I was vondering vhother yuu had said enything with re-
gard to age limits of mombers of the Scenatc or of the legislators.
B ccause as you know it has not been changede It is drafted as it
originally vos, 30 for pecrsons who wish to run for Senator end 21

for the _.ssemblys I wanted to know what your opinion wes of the age of
30 for the Scnato, inesmuch es you know thet the age limit for
Congross is 25e

MR. BEBLUT: I can spegk only for myself on thate
The Committec on the Constitution revision has taken no position on
it at alle It is more or lcss a detaile ..s far as I am concerncd
I don't carc how low you put the age limit,

£ SSELBLYWOL..N PREEN: I just wonted to get some reaction
from Ire Beblut knowing hc representcd o large group,

iR+ BEBLUT: That statement is not representative

of the groupe They haven't even thought about it as far as I knowas
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LSSEXDLYWOMAN PREEN: I wes vondering if there has been any
discussion in your groupes

ITe BEBIUT: No, therc has not beone

SEHL.TOR PASCOE: Is there anyone elsc this morning who
would like to be hearde If not vwe will adjoﬁrn until twa oleloclk,
when we will be here for the purposo of heoring enyoncs Tomorrow
this Committee in this room will hear the suffrage secetion, or the
one pertaining to electlons, and on Thursday the finaneial scction,
the one pertaining to the revenues of the Stote, countics, munici-
politics, schcol districts, and dedicated fundse Vo want to thank

everybody for coming end for the interest they displeyede
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ASSEMBLYMAN PASCOE:

We vould like to continue with the hearing
from where we left off on the clocke Anyone herc wish to be heard on
Section VII, Legislative?

ASSEMBLYMAN LEONARD:

I think Mr. Beblot has something tc add to

what he sald this morning cn Seetion V, Paragraph 3.
MR. BEBLOT:

The latter part of it, "no bill or joint
resolution shall pass, unless thers be e majority of all the members
of ench body personnlly present and agreeing thercto;". I know that
it has been genernlly assumed that means that it tekes necessarily
31 votes in the Assembly ond 11 votes in the Senate, but there was an
opinion by tho Speaker of the House beel in 1880 - I did not come pre-
parad to give that citation but will submit it to the stencgrapher
later ~ to the effect thot when there is a vacaney in the Assembly the
mejority of the body menns a majority of those aetually belonging
tc the body =t that time. He, therafors, declared a bill passed by
30 votese. H2 snid he had opinions of the Chief Justice, the Choncellor
and Supreme Ccurt Justice to support his cpinions I would suggest,
therefors, that a specific provision be made that this means a majority
of 60 in the case of the Assembly and the whole constitutional body in
the case of the Senate.

SENATOR PASCOE:
Your thought is that » majority of all
members cf each body should be a majority of the whole membership.
MR. BEBLOT:
Of the membership of the whole con-
stitutional bcdy. |
SEN*TOR ST.NGER:
You want to stete 31 in the Assembly and

11 in the Scnate?
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MR. BEBLOT:

I den't believe you went to say 11
members of the Senate. There might be en increase in the number of
counties. You would have to say essentially, representing a majority
or sorething of that sort.

SENATOR PASCOE:

Do you want to submit suggested
phrasc¢ology for that. We will be glad to lock it over. In the ysars
I have been here thoerc have been vacancies dus to deaths, resigneoticns,
particularly since we have gone to ware Therc are three vacancies in
the Senates Ther< has never bsen any question abcut the requirements
of the Senats to pass a bills Our resclutions, of courso, are passcd
with a majority votes Howevery we will be glad to have your statement.
MR. BEBLOT:
I will put it in a statement. Thank you-
SEN"TOR P*SCOE:
Anyone else who would dare to speak?
(Mrs Carl Holdorman, representing the 04 I: Os, spoke, as follows)
MR. HOLDERMAN:
I havs a request for something to be in-
cluded under Ssction VI, lrticle III - I belizve it weuld go in there-
It will be up to the judgment of you gentlemen wherc it belongs, but
that is where I think it would be placed. I protest against the
passage cf any legislation that will permit religiocus instruction at
any free public school of any school partially
or wholly financed by the State. ItAis beconing a matter of importance
between various groups end is raising a great desl of feeling. It is
cur contention that the basie principles of the Constitution of the
United Stat s are violated if any attempt is made to use public funds
for such a purpose in a public school system. Froedom of religion is 2

basic right of the psople and should not be a part cof our puwlic school



system, and we are very much opposed to its incorporaticn in any way,
shape or forme While we are not putting ourselves on record as being
agoinst religion or any particular type of religicn, we are opposcd to
religious instrueticn in any way.

SENATOR STANGER:

I am not sure; but isn't therc a pro-
vision in our statutes thet provides that applies tc the thres major
religions, Protestsnts, Catholics and Jaws, regarding this?

MR. HOLDERMAN:¢

Thers have been some attempts to introduce

them in various parts of the State.
SENATCR ST/ NGER:

In cther words, your proeposal would be to
prohibit by Constitution any religious instruction of any kind in any
school supported in any by State funds.

MR. HOLDERM N:

It should be in the ccnstituticn that the
separation of civil right is aectually a fundamental part of our
demoeracy and should be provided for in the Constitution.

SENATOR STEtNGER:
This is not your psersonal opiniocn. It is
given as a part of your statement fcr the Asscciatione
MR, HOLDERMAN :
That is right,
SENITCR PASCOE:
Will you submiit that phraseclogy for “he
Committee?
IiR. HOLD=ZRMAN:
I will be glad tc.
(¥re Milmed asked tc speak, as follows)
MR. MILMED:
I would like to agree with Mre. Holderman

in his views on religious instrueticn. I think a provision prohibiting
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religious instruction in the public free schcols of the Stote cculd be
included in Pasragreph 8 of Section 6. Any propcsed legislation con-
cerning religicus educatiun or religicus instruction in the public
free schools of the State is not only undemocratic and viclative «f
our democratic way of 1life in that it is an attempt to the
three faiths, It would alsc, I believe, tend to ccmbine the funetions
of the church and the State, which we have always contended should be
separates 1 think Mr, Holderman has adequetely prosented the argument
against religicus instruction in the publiec schecol, and I would lile to
be given an cpportunity tec submit a memcrandum on it. I know thers are
several cther orgonizaticns throughout the State that would be enxiour
to submit n memorandum on this point, =nd I ask lenve that they be
groanted an opportunity toc do so,

SENATOR STANGER:

I wanted t¢ ask Mre. Hcldermen, but I
believe he left,; but I think you could answer my questicn., You agree
with the wording of Lirs Holderman's statement that no religicus in-
struction should be given in any schcol supported in any woy by public
funds.

MR. MILMED:

I would rather have it put this way, tha‘
religious instruetion should not be permittsd or required in any public
free schuol of the State.

SENATOR PASCOE:

Of ocourse, we all understand that this is
an after-thought on the Constitutione Had there not been a bill in-
troduced in the Sennte, which is creating a great furore throughout the
State, you and Mr. Holderman prcbably would never have presented it to
the hearing teday. We have allowed you to do it because we didn't want
you to feel ycu are being hindered in any way. Wo will take it under
advisement, and if you want to submit it in cooperaticn with
Mr. Holderman you can, or if you want to suggsst a paragraph you can

submit thsat,
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ASSEMBLYMAN LEONARD:

Don't you think that inelusicn of this in
the Constituticn will set up a reasction which will act in the oppesite
direetione.

MR, MILMED:

I an trying to steer clear cf any such
resctione Any legislaticn that would permit religious instruction
wculd ersate reacticne.

ASSEMBLYIMAN LEONARD:

Do you feel legislaticn representing the
fealing of the grsater majority of the pacple will be covered here
very wells They will probably be against any bill which will ~1lew
that tc heppen. Do you think that would be better than putting it
in the Constitution,

¥R. MIIMED:

I believe the Legislature should nct bo
the sgency to¢ permit or require religicus instruetion in ony form in
any free public schcol in ths State.

ASSENBLYLAN LEON'ED:

I agree with you. That is my own persunal

opinicrne

SENATOR P*SCOE:

| If you know of anyone else we will be

pled to hsar frocm theme. In acccrdanee with the rules cf this morning,
anybody unable to be here can send a2 brisf if they want to and we will
be glad to receive it and give it due consideraticns Does anyone else
want t¢ spenk on Article III. I want to say again that tomcrrow this
Committee will consider Article VIII, election or suffrage. On
Thursday we will consider Article VII, finance. This is going to be a

controversial subject and I want everybody here. V¢ will have further



hearings four stragglers perhaps next week or it probably will nct be
urtil a week after this Thursday. Like everything else we are trying
tc do in this sessicn of the Legisluature, we would like to get it cut
of the way not later than March lst if we can.

I? there 1s nothing else, this Committee will stand adjourned

until temerrow ot 10:30. Hearing nothing, we stand adjcurncd.
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SENATOR P*SCOE:
This is the second hsaring on the

revisicn of the Constitution, the bill ncw beforc the Legislature.
This is the sub-committes cn the Legislative section, and which has
also been assipgned frticle VII and VIII as part of the schedule that
applies to our ascipganent, The hearing today has boen set acside for
Artiole VIIT, slections and suffrages., Therc are one or two in the
auudisnce whe failed tc get here yesterday who wish to speak on Article
IIT. After we finish with the assignment for the day we will revert
beck to Article III, when they will be given an cpportunity tc present
their views con that Articlsz,

Ths same rules of the day will prevail that we had y-sterday, and
as there sare practically/gz; pecple herc I wen't take the trouble to
re-read the rules., Ve will apply them, howevsr, at the time the various
speakers address the audience. Those of you who were here yesterday
knew we weuld like to have in advance, if you have it, a typewritten
copy of your comments to facilitate production of the minutes of the
hearings. If you dcn't have éhem in advance, if you oare to you may
submit them later cn together with any proposed wording for changes or
modification in the present propcsed constitution revisicn,

We will begin here this morning by hearing Mr, Bebout, who started
the discussion yesterday.

MR. BEBOUT:
¥r. Chairman, the New Jersey Committee for
Constitutional Revision has very little to say specifically about
Article VIII. 1 think, however, I speak for the Committee in saying
we fecl that your Committee has very substantially improved both the
present suffrage article and the corresponding article in the original
Hendrickson Committee report.

There are only two points on which we would like to see a change
made. One, is in Paragraph 4 of Ssction 8, We propose the elimination
of the word "pauper" as a disqualificaticn for voting, on the ground

thet the word is vague and uncertain of meaning., It has not been



misused in the State in the past, and so far as I know has had no
particular effecte Our Committeec feels it would be safer to eliminate

it from the Constitution.

The other proposal would be to make a slight change in the wording
of Paragraph 3., The purpose of which would be to make it possible for
the Legislature at some future date to provide for the use of pro-
portional representative or some similar form of voting in local
elections, The language which we would like to chenge is this,
"Subject to the provisions of this Article" and so on, bepinning with
"shall be entitled to vote thercin for all officers", We would like +o
substitute for the word "for" in the election of all officers, two
words, "and bodies". The rcason for that is this. There were several
court decisions about 40 years ago which invalidated a scale for the
election of locel excise boards designed to psrmit minority representa-
tion to be prescribed that people should vote for only one or two out of
threes The courts held that this was unconstitutional because the
suffrage article gave the individual voter the right to vote for all
officiels that might be elected by the people. The language we propose
to substitute for "for" is based upon studies of the cormittee of the
National lunicipal League which put out the model State Constitution.
That wording they have checlted with competent lawyers and are satisfied
it would eliminate that blocke

SENATOR PASCOE:

That will be submitted in proper form?
MR. BEBOUT:

That is right.
SENATOR PASCOE;:

I want to say we held a conference
yesterdey and we will have a mseting of the Constitution Committee next
Wednesdays We will adjourn tomorrow and the next meeting will be next
Wednesday. We would liks to have as far as possible all these

suggestions by next liednssday., Then the Committes is to collate them and
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act on them and decide whether further hearings would be necessary. So,
if you can, have them in by Wednesday.

I would like to introduce a member of the Committee who was not
here yesterday, Mr. Roy; Assemblyman from Sussex County.
The next speaker will be Mr, Carl Holderman, representing the

C' Io OC ‘

MR. HOLDERMAN:

Mrs Chairmen, we have a number of
suggestions for changes in Article 84 The first of which is in
Paragraph 3. We propose that this Paragraph be changed to permit
"every citizen of the United States who shall have attained the age of

' instead of 21 years. It is our firm belief the war has

18 years,'
created new responsibilities for the young men of the State, Vie feel
that if they are to be called upon to produce the weapons of war in
times of emergency and are called to the armed forces and have the
responsibility for these jobs that they should attain full powers of
citizenship with all the responsibilities that go with it.

We propose also, in Paragraph 4, that the word "pauper" be
eliminated from this Paragraph, because it might deprivé certain in=-
capacitated people from exeroisihg their right of franchiss, Vie well
remember the serious consideration that was giwn to a proposal to
disenfranchise people on public relief back in 1933 and 1934, and we
should not like to see a similar,proposal come beforec any Legislative
body.

Paragréph 5, we propose this section be stricken out because of its
very broad implications That is the Paragraph that is designed to disen~-
franchise people who have been.convicted of a crime. Unfortunately, in
this Statec there is no dividing line between the worst criﬁes and minor
offenses, and it might be possible under this section, with its present
wording, to discnfranchise a person who has been convicted of a very
minor offense against the State. For example, té commit a legal act
illegally is a crime and sufficient under this Section to‘disinfranchise

a person and deprive him of his righf to votes, Therefore, we believe



because of the difficulty in defining a major crime for which a perscn

ghould be discenfranchised this should be stricken out.

ASSEMBLYLIN LEONARD:

I just want to say this to all you people
interested in legislation concerning Paragraph 8. It was not the thought
of the Committee in our intesrpretotion of the wording as it now is
stated in Paragraph 5 to sy that the conviction cf any erime would
deprive a citizen of the right to vote, as in the case of a person con=-
vieted of assault and battery. Our constitution sets ferth a person
convieted of a crime which deprives him of his right to testify as a
witness shell not be deprived of his right to vote at o2n election.

When we considered this Section we first set forth the crimss to bse
named which were the crimes at commen law which would deprive ycu of
the right 2s o witness; such as burglary =nd crimes at ccmmon lew.

Then our legal department advised that many of theses crimes, which by
neme were included in the Revised Statutes, are nct cerimes by exact
name, and the names in the Constitution would gein nothings We thought
of this way of handling it, with the idea in mind thaet the Legislature
would enact legislation setting forth thrcugh a revision cof the Revised
Statutes thosc particular crimes for which a person should be disen=-
franchiseds I do not think the Committee has included the wording so

simply as to deprive anyonec of the rights of citizenship.

MR, HOLDERMAN:

We believe therc should be a dividing line
between a mejor erime for whieh a perscn should be disenfranchiseqﬁ/.'
end ¢ ninor crimc for vhich he shouldn't be disenfreonchiscd,
are very much afraid about the possibilitics of this Paragraph being
used to enact laws vhich will permit this., It seems to me that the use
of the word "erime" in this is probably the principal objecticn. It
does not say major crime., s you say, asssult and battery might come
under this. The Legislature could enact a law which would say that
for assault and bettery you will be disenfranchised, Perhaps if you at

least made some attempt to define it by saying major crimes it might be,

although we feel - -
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ASSEMBLYMAN LEONARD:
Would you then say assault and battery is
a major crime?
¥R. HOLDERMAN:
Wouldn't it be hard tc explain it?
ASSEMBLYMAN LEONARD:
I would say that everyone is in agreement
with the thought and it is just a questicn of working it out in words.
As I say, the Committee had a great deal of difficulty. This Section
has been written and rewritten and changed 4 cr & tim s, because svery
time we got to a pcint where we thought we had answered the problam,
every time ancther legal technicality, that hod to Le changed,
MR. HOLDERMAN:
My suggestion was it should be stricken
out.
SENATOR PASCOE:
We asked Mre Leonnard to make that statemer
for the Committes because he is an Attorney and understsends it thorcughly
We do not want you to go away with the impressicun we do not still feel
that somebody, somehow, has to determine how serious a erime is going to
be that a man is to be disenfranchised for. !¢ felt in adopting this in
the first place in writing tho Constitution the object was to get in thi.
Just the fundamentels and keep away from writing specific laws. ‘s
Mr. Leonard has said, we had a paragraph probably fuur times as long
as this, then we came to the conclusion it was so restricted that uncthirn
cutside of that could be included and no offense could be deleted withou
amendment,
MR. HOLDERMAN :
I understand the difficulty, We tried to
define it by length of time of convietiwn but couldn’'t because scmo ¢f
the convictions are out of proportion to the offense committed. We stil

think it has dangerous implications as it is in there.
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SENATOR PASCOE:

MRS.

That will be noted, and you may submit by
next Wednesday a brief on these various paragraphs and they will be
given our consideration by the Committee as a whole, -

The next person to speak is Mrse. Richard Zwemer of the Consumers'

League of New Jersey.
ZWEMER

The Consumers' League endorses Article VIII
of the proposed Constitution with one exception. We propos=s to remove
the word "pauper" in Paragraph 4. To the best of our knowledge, no one
has in recent times becn barred from voting in New Jersey as a pauper.
However, during the depression it was proposed by some that recipients of
relief be barred from voting because of this constitutional provisicn.
The reference to paupers should be removed lest it give rise to a similar

effort tc disenfranchise a section of our population.

SENATOR PASCOE:

MRS,

Thank you. That is very brief. Ve won't
ask for the wording because it has been asked for before.

The next speaker will be Mrs. Maxwell Barus of the New Jersey
League of Women Voters,

BARUS ¢

The Lesgue of Women Voters would like to ge
on record as concurring in the opinion of the Committee on Constitutional
Revision with a slight change in the wording of Paragraph 3. That is, tc
make it perfectly clear, I think the wording should say, "to vote in th-
election of all officers" instead of "to vote for all officers, and to
add the words "and bcdiss" as suggested by lir. Bebout.

We also concur in the idea that "pauper" should be eliminated be-
cause c¢f the dangers Nrs., Zwcmer has mentioneds It could be used
possibly for the disenfranchisement of people who through no fault of
their own -- We arc alsoc glad to sce that the Committee has eliminated

the werd "male" from the suffrage requiremecnts. It has been in there



for a gocd while ncw and women have been voting for 24 years,

Te also approve the statement on crimes. We believe it is best to
leave it tc the Legislature tc say for what crimes a perscn should be
deprived of his right of citizenship.

We would like to further suggest that the vwoting age might be
lowered to 18 or at least it be made so the Legislaturs eculd set a
limit., Out point of visw is that the present generaticn 18 years of
age has had school training to serve in a democracy and the public school
system does make gr -at effort to train young people in the habit of teking
responsibility toward their function as citizens. liost young people are
endowed with that idea, Vhen they go for threc years without exercising
the right of suffrage their interest is likely to wene. T¥e believe it
would help to build responsibility if they moved directly from training
in £he school system into full suffrage.

We would 1like to see the requirement of five months residence in
a county eliminated from this Article, because we think that would
better be fixed by law, I believe that the election laws of some counties
run countar to this, so there is confusion whether the law determines or
the Constitution determiness I think it is not universally necessary to
have this five-months residence clausc.

SENATOR PASCOE:

Shall we take thet one up now., If it is
in the Constitution it has to be five months residence you can rest
assured,

I would like to make a perscnal obscrvation. The danger from
colonization from one county to county or in State to State in the past
heas eb - 7 w1 . sy losthe + melre any change in reducing the require-
ments fwom eounty to county.

SENATOR LITTELL:

The inclusion of the word "pauper" has =
historical background, I am wondering if your League has considered the
possibility of qualifying words, such as habitual pauper. It might then

meke it something that you wouldn't be opposed to.
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IRS. BARUS:

It seems to me a much more intelligent
qualification would bes one requiring voters to rsad and write English,
I think "habitual" again would be a very difficult thing to define, and
it does effect the suffrege right of persons who through no fault of
th2ir own might be out of employment, even might be out of employment for
some time. You might run into difficulty for those who have retired
because of 91d age, or can't get a job because of over-age. He may be
unemployed for five y=ars but may be capable of filling the rights of
citizenship. I think it would be an extremely difficult matter to
define.,

SENATOR LITTELL:

I agree with you, it would be extremely
difficult to disenfranchise people who because of no fault of their own
find themselves on relief to live.

MRS+ BARUS:

They might because of age have become

permanently incapicitated.
SENATOR PASCOE:
Social Security would doubtlsss take care
of them today.
MRS . BARUS:
That is true.
ASSEMBLYMAN LEONARD:

Do I understand you to say ycu are in
agreement with the present wording of Paragraph 5, to leave it with the
Legislature? I think you said that.

MRS. BARUS:
Yes, that is what I said.
SENATOR PASCOE:

Do you know of any other State which has

reduced the age to 18?7
MRS . BARUS:

NO, I don't,
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SENATOR PASCO®:

I know of one State, the State of Georgia.

They d not permit them éo vote if they haven't paid their last poll taxe.
MRS. BARUS:

I am certainly not in favor of the poll

tax.
SENATOR PASCOE:

I just mention it to show we are not too
backward, although there is legislation befors the Legislature to reduce
it to 18 years. Thank you.

Next is lirse Charles lladdock, President of the State Federation of
Tiomen's Clubs.
MRS, MADDOCK:

I am not speaking for the State
Federation of Women's Clubs, for the reason that I have not had time
since the draft was published to eall my Executive Board together. We
are meeting Friday, when I will bring up the things I sm presenting at
this hearing.

SENATOR PASCOE:

We expect to have another meeting next

Wednesday.
MRS. MADDCCK:

I would like to go on record as a citizen

of New Jersey. May I ask, is = question permissible here?
SENATOR PASCOE:

It works both woys, you can ask questions

and we will ask questions,
MRS. MADDOCK:

I want to know if it is possible in the
Constitution to define the term of "citizenship". In here you szy that
in order to vote a person has to be a resident of New Jersey for a
stated time. When does he stop being a resident of New Jersey. This may

not have a place in the Constitution, but I have worked with migrants



during the 1930's and have tried to get migrants accepted as residents
of states and they have not been accepted because they have lost their
claim to residence., It seems that if you define rcsidency for suffrage
it might be possible to make absence from the Stete =2lso the resson for
loss of residency,

SENATOR PASCOE:

I think you wili find tha* i1t is covered
for the armed forces further down in this 2rticle. For other purposes,
the minute he changes his post office address he could bs considered as
changing residence. H= makes a declarati r that he 1lzft the Stete to go
into a State on a certain date. He has to m-ke un affidasit an orier to
register.,

MRS . MADIOCK:

That is o citizen of stending, tut hov
about the migrant who goes from State to State. ks is a stote ward and
tries to c¢laim relief from his Stote. llony of the States found it
necessary to limit that. I am just asking for inforration. .

SENATOR P2SCOE:

The best answer I cm give at the moment
is that the migratory labor coming into this State in the summer did not
come here for the purpose of rasidence, the Bahamans, for instance. This
type of people never coms here for residence. They came in under the
immigration law. Those who came from the Southern states for the purposs
of helping out in the crop condition have never come here for residencs,
but had they stayed here and did make a declaracion thay would thea be
privileged to vote in this Stnte,

MRS . MADDOCK:

I am thinking particularly of the relief
angle, Hew long een a parson who hos lost hic rosidency ir Jew Jersey
claim it, one who moves maybe every three montks from State to Stete as
they did during the 1930's,

SENATOR PASCOE:

Could they claim residence in any State?

MRS+ MADDOCK:

No, he can'ts There arc laws ageinst it.
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SENATOR PASCOE:

If you reduce it to less than a year and
a man lived in New Jsrsey two months, New York two months and Florida
two months.

ASSEMBLYMAN LEONARD:

I am not trying to give a legal opinion,
and merely as a statement, I think the word "rcsidence" is divided into
two partse. Physical being in the person as to where he is physienlly
located, and his mental intent., In other words, a person could
physically bs in the State of New Jersey the better part of the time and
never become a resident of the State of Wew Jsrsey, if he intended and ho
actually another place of abode in the State of Florida, for instsnce,
and kept that as his place of abode. Vhere you find a person geing from
one state to another state, if he intended tc make New Jersey his
permenent horme, the courts would probably consider on certain occcasions
he became a resident the doy he moved into the State.

MRS. iA*DDOCK:

It has a place in the Constitution. You

have tc gst it covered by law.
ASSEMBLYiA N LEONARD:

I do noct think it could be. It has

peculiarities in cach case.
MRS . MADDOCK:

I em particularly intercsted in migratory

problems, as about 12 years ago there were 3,200 in New Jersey,
I would also like to delete if possible the word "pauper".
SENATOR PASCOE:

Since these2 suggesticns have been made by
others, it would only be a repetition to ask you to submit tc us proposer
wording of the paragraphse. Sc you will be relieved of that if it is
agreeable to you.

MRS. MADDOCK:

Yes, that is all right.
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SEN2TOR PASCOE
Dr. Leon Milmed, we will hear from you now.
DR. MILMED:
Mre Chairman and members of the Committee,
I would like to repeat what some of the former speakers have said with
regard to modification, or proposed modificaticn, of the age requirement
for suffrage, PFirst of all, as tc the ags requirement set forth in
Paragraph III of Article VIII, roquiring an individual citizen of the
State to attain the age of 21 years before he cen vote, I think it
should be revised to 18, and these are my reasonse First of all, the
average age I think that a person graduates from high school 1s somewhere
around 17. During his high schcol courses are taken in eivics, problems
in democracy and others. He has had sufficient aqademic background for
performing civic duties and functions. If we allow that individual to
wait until he reaches the age of 21 his interest in his civiec duties will
have become stales I believe we should allow the students within a half
year or yaar after he graduates from high school to assume the civic
function of voting. My second reason is that as long as we require men of
18 to join the armed forces and fight and die for their country I think we
should permit them to vote at the same age that they are required tp
join the armed forces.
I think it has already been mentioned that one state in the Union,
Georgia, has permitted suffrage at the age of 18, I believe that that
State has taken an advance step in the progress of eitizenship in not
forestalling those who are permitted, thosc who are required, to assume
e patriotic duty, from assuming a cl vic dutye.
The second modification I would suggest is that the word "pauper"
be taken out of Paragraph 4, because if it is kept in there it would in
effect prescribe a property qualification for voting of certain classes
of people in the State. I think it should be taken outs
SENATOR PASCOE:

How was that, "property qualification"?
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DR. MILMED:

I think the word "pauper" prescribes a
property qualification for vetinge That is, the word "pauper" I believe
menans that a person'must own a ¢certain amount of money or property
cver and abeve, we will say, 450,00 or {{100.00, as set by low.

SENATOR PASCOE:

You mean everybody having less than $200

is a pauper?
DR. MILMED:

We have legislation giving the defini-
tion for a pauper. I believe any man who has less than an amount of
property is declared to be a pauper. I think that would preseribe
property quelificaticns. I think thet should be taken cut of the
Constitution.

SENATOR PASCOE:

The Committee has given consideration,
of eccurse, to this questicn of 18 years. It is a subject that
naturally crme tc the fore bscause of the war. All children in schools
do not teke these courses, it is optionel with the child,

Thank you a lct, we will eonsider all of these.
As there seems to be no one el se present to spesk on Article VIII,
we will hear thoss who are interested in Article III, which we discussed

yesterdays



L-2 NOTE: The fol owing pertains to Artidle III,
which Article was the subject of discussion 1.
on Tuesday, February 1, 1944
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MR, J.ALBERT DEAR, JR.:(Representing League for Free State University
of New Jersey)

First,Gentlemen; ,we want to complimemt you on practicing what is
preached in the Bill of Rights and granting the right of petition, We think
you are settinz a very splendid example in the way you are hearing each
perscn., In the propose’ Constitution, Artiecle III, Section VI} Paragraph 8 -
I uvnderstand that yesterday you had a hearing on that particular paragraph.
SENATOR PASCOE:

The whole Article,

MR, DEAR:

Well, we are here not to criticize anything
therein contained, but to suggest that when we are about to propose a new
Constitution we ought to go a little further than we have gone in the old
Constitution. As a nmatter of fact, I believe all the citidés, counties and
legislatures have always gone beyond the strict interpretotion of the old
Constitution, Now Paragraph 8 is word for word almost identical with the pro-
vigion now in the Constitution. A sentence has been transposed and the words
"public" and "free" have been transposed in two sentenees, Therefore, we will
only lock at what you have proposed and not go back to the old Censtitution,
SENATCR PASCOE:

AR I would like to explein why that is. The
last paragreph is the declaration so we put the declaration in front, We
Just changed it around so the declaration is first and the words '"public'free
schools" we made uniform throughout the constitution.

MR, DEAR:

I thought 1t an imgrovement.
ZENATOR PASCOE:

This is only up to grade school, We want to
talk about the entire education field,
MR. DEAR:

In the present provision and in the proposed
provision, which is Paragraph 8, the language is, " vesvseass fOr the in-

struction of &1l children in this ﬁtate between the ages of five and eighteen
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years!.~. 7, The literal interpretation could mean that beginning with the
age of six and concluding with seventeen the Legislature must provide ja
proper free public school system. Always the Legislature has interpreted
that to mean including both ages., We would like to see included in the Con-
stitution a provision that it 1s the duty of the lLegislature to provide a falr
and equal opportunity for all qualified citizens who have an ambition to study
further to obtain a college education,

I have with me,not a speech, but a few excerpts
from other State Constitutions which I think you will agree are the type of
ingpiration that should be in the fundamental law, I didn"t bring a prepared
speech, I want to speak from my heart to your heart. I want to speak to you,
if I can, from my soul because you are dealing with the soul of Government
when you are proposing a new Constitution,

Texas criticlzes the Government of Mexico, frc
which they separated themselves, because the Government of Mexico neglected
education. The Texas Constitution has this to say in Article VII, Section X:
"The legislature shall as soon as practicable establish, organize, and pro-
vide for the maintenance, support and direction of a university of the first
class, to be located by a vote of the people of this state, and styled, 'The
University of Texas' for the promotién of literature and the arts and sciences
including Agriculture and Mechanical departments', At the present time,
Gentlemen. in New Jersey we have no State College of Liberal Arts or Sciences,
Allwe can have as we are presently operating is a College of Mechanical Scienc
and Agriculture and other things are permitted but not required,

Wyoming which received a land grant before they
became a State Constitution says: "The establishment of the University of
Wyoning is hereby confirmed, and said institution, with its several department
is hereby declared to be the University of the State of Wyoming., All lands

which have been heretofore granted or which may be granted hereafter
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by congress unto the university as such, or in aid of the instruction to be
given in any of its departments, with all other grants, donations, or devises
for szid university, or for any of its departments, shall vest in seid ' s
university, and be exclusively used for the purpose for which they were granted,
donatcd or deviscds The said lands may be loascd on terms approved by the land
commissionsrs,:-but,may not be sold on terms not approved by congress,
"Tuition free. 4article VII, section 1lg. The university shall be equally
open to students of both sexes, irrespective of race or color; and, in
order that the instruction furnished may be as nearly free as possible,
any amount in addition to the income from its grents of lands and other
sources above mentioned, necessary to its support and maintainence in a
condition of full efficiency shall be rais:d by texation or otherwise,
under provisions of the legislaturc.”

I have others sut I will not bother to read them,

SENLTOR PiSCOE: We wish you would.

MR. DE.R: I only have hcre excerpts from o fow --

LSSEMBLYM..N LEONARD: Do you have any from surrounding states near New Jorsec:
MR. DE:iR: We wrote to all of the forty-cight universities - two in

Irecland, none in New Ycrsey. We have received replics from most of them.
Somersaid, "We will scnd you the information", others said, "We are

enclosing it." Ohio gave us some information. Pennsylvania gave us

full answer, If you would like you may have copics of the answers we

recoeived.

+SSEMBLYM.N LEON..RD: Do you have an excerpt from Pennsylvania on that
point?

MR. DE..R: There is nothing. It is created by statute. I thought you

would be interested in universitites we know arc provided in State
Constitutions. I have otherss If you want I will be glad to vrovide

© information about thom,
The university of California is provided for in a lenghty section of the
Constitution which includes these conditions: "Shall constitute a public

trust to bc administered by a State Board of Regents subject only to suck
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4.

legislative control as may be neccssary to insure compliance with the
terms of the endowmonts of tho university and the security of its funds.”
I didn't come hcre, Gentlemen, to propose how you should do thise I think
you are probably better judges that I might be on how to phrase a
constitutional provision. If you arc concerncd cbout Ruigers 1 rccommend
that you look at the Constitution of Californis and consider for = minute
whethcr it is not possible to tcke verbatim the clause in the Constitution
of Cclifornia and meke that part of the New Jersoy Constitution and strike
out the words "Regents" in Californic and meke it reed, "Trustecs of
Rutgers University" in New iersey. For my part I have no entipathy toward
Rutgers =« only to the sct-ups In my opinion the provision as it is made
todey is loosély made and possibly unconstitutional, .Vi¢ would like to

sec it mode clear and we would like it to be possible for the Legislaturc
to be confident thot the peoplc werc with it whon we spesk of moncy for
higher cducation., W kmow the people would be with thom if there was no
guestion of how to moke appropriations for cducation in universities,

The University of Michigen Constitution providess "The president of the
university and the superintendent of public instruction shall be ex-offic!
members of the board of rcgents, with the privilsge of spcaking but not
voting,"

You, Senator Pascoe, are fomiliar with Lssemblyman Muir's bill and you
will find I have an excerpt here which has its counterpart in issemblymurn
Muir's bill to establish a New Jersey University &s an cssontial part of
the free public school system of New Jersey., Free tuition as in the case
of Wyoming.

"North Carolina, Section I. Religion, morality, and knowledgc being
necessary to good government and happiness of menkind, schools and the
mcans of educction shall forever be encourageds Section V, The Universi
of North Carolins, with its lands, emoluments, and franchises, is under
the control of the S+2tc end shdll be held to an inseparable connection
with the frec public school system of the State." That kind of language

would certeinly do the trick. .
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In North Dakoto a provision is included in the State Constitution:
"irticle VIII, Parograph 147....This legislative requirement shall be
irrcvocable without the consent of the United Steates and the people of
North Dekota," No Logislature of the Stotc of North Dakota could abandon
or even suspend the University of North Dakota without tho consent of

the Congross of the United Stotes.  “irticle VIII, Paragranh 148,
seceesser uniform system for free public schools thrcughout the state,
beginning with the primary ond extending through all grades up to and
including the normel snd collegiate course,” That is the kind of
langunge we would lilke to see in our Stnte Constitution. The inference
now is when o men rcaches eightecen ho is no longor o propsr recipiont of
public funds for highcr cducation., ‘e howve tc make guite o compnlox
argumcnt to justify on cppropriation for higher educetion in Fow Jerscy
under the prescnt constitution.

The Governor of our State has made o very splendid contribution;to my
nind, on the subjoct of higher cducation. ¢ hes only beon in office o
foew wocks but in his Inaugurnl Lddress he mentioned the frct +that when
veterans return it will be nccessory to provide a coursc of instruction
in colleges and universitics, How much easior it will be to attend ‘o
0ll thet if we have a clear, clean-cut set-up of a State Univorsity,

I would just like to give you o little imoginary story. It won't $eoke
but a few minutcs and I am sure you will recogrizc fellows you havoe
personclly knowm who had this cxperiencc, I will c2l1l this lad Joc.

Joe is a popular nome now-n-days for infontrymen. Joo is tho son of a
ditch-digger and bock in the late twentics his father had a jeband marrico
and Joe came along. Joe woent to the public schools of New Jersey, Ho
was bright., I don't know wheother he was any brightor than his fother

but his father didn't have the opportunities Joe did and Joc had the
advantage of the smerican way of life and on opportunity for frece ocducatic
Joe did pretty wcll in school and camec home onedey whon ho was meybe ten
yonrs old and said, "Pop, I want to go to colloge" and his pop snid, "You

better forget that stuffy; that's only for the rich. There's no chance



Ba

for you.," Well, Joc went back to school aond in High School his High
School adviscrs scid: "Jdpe, vour dad didn't know all about this or he
wouldn't heve scid whet he dids It is truc you can't got € frec education
in New Jersey unlcss you went to be a teacher, and you don't want to be a
tocecher, but this is o big country ond there orc Stete Univorsitics and
if you work hard we might be able to get you o scholarship in Virginia
end you could grow up to be a doctor or wec might get vou o scholership
in Opio or some othor plccce <11 you heve to do is study hards Joe
comes homo and tclls Pop cbout ite He says, ".11 right, but how will you
pay your carfarc ond who is pgoing to teke care of you? You cen't live
homee" Neverthelessy Joe is an enterprising boy and he was able to get
the scholarship and elong comes tho iar and he is in tho Lrmy now, When
/ﬁ con't knov{/ N
hc comesback whero does hc stond? / It is not clear yetd Ve haven't
finished thinking in New Jorscy about ite He can't come home at the
presont time unless the Logislature does something cbout it and find any
Stete University rcady to reccive hime Ho may be able to take o pouper's
octh because that is prescntly o stote requirement for o State scholarship.
He mey not want to be o tecacher and if he wants to be o farmer ond go to
the dgricultural Collcge ond can't offord the tuition he must got his
perents to sign o statement saying that they can't paye. Then he can have
& scholarship., ¥t seems to mc the whole system should have been sct up
so every boy and girl could have hcld out in front of thom o goal, ™If
you arc a good student you will ha e an opportunity to continue through
college ~fter you are through high school,". Wg don't have in mind some
second=-rate institution. Ve have in mind on institution that would be so
good that peoplc from other states would want to come to it.
I am o proud Jerscymans I wouldn't make thesc statements outside of
New Jorsey. I left Jerscy City today the site of the private college,
Ste Peter's, There's olso Jdohn Marshnll, In Hoboken the Stevens Instituto
of Technologye I left in Jersey City the State Toachers' College, so=-
calleds Thoy don't call it thate If you cnll the operator she will say,
"State Teachors' College of Jersey City."' If you osk Dr, Rossi, the

President, hc will say, "Stcte College of Jersey City." There's only onc
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Normol =school left becausc pressure was so great during the depression
doys for somcthinz otheor than teaching in order to rcccormodate people

they opencd up in Paterson, Jerssy City and Montelair,

In Tronton there's a school for Liberal Lrts and Bachelor of Science,
Hoboken and Newark. In Nowark it is known as the New rk College of
Engincering. It has over 2o thousand students ond is a full-flcedged
cngincering ccllcges It's a creature of the Legisloture and entirely
within your control. You can do with it what you want, provided you

don't wviolate what your constituents want you to do. In Hoboken there

is a little institution known as the Hoboken School of Industrial lrts,

It doesn't amount to very much because it has not had attontion, In
Trenton it is better developed in the Institute of Fine frts.s Those are
part and porccl of the State's oducotional enterprisc which are neglected,
In New Brunswick and in Sussex County therc arc some colleges which are
celled Stnte Colleges but it is a matter of discussion whether they are
Stete or privete collegese I wish to point out it is nmot nocessary to
disregard the advice of the Guffecy Commission, Nothing drastic should
over be donc which would injure Rutgers. It is not nccessary to do any-
thing drestic. If thesc colleges ore private colleges and the Stnte nceds
to usc them the Stote con buy their services et so much per hour. If they
arc public and Rutgers needs to usc them it's the same thing. It is a
business arrangement to bc worked out. In New Brunswick they have a
charter which cverybady in the State ought to be proud ofs It camc down
before the Revolution just like Princeton's. They have accepted oddition-
2l responsibility. Theoy have run the univérsity for wus and they descrve
our gratitude and we should not do anything unkind or unfoir to thome
That's true and not to be token back but if the State desires it can run
its own institution and they can have the managemont thereof in either

the Trustees of Rutgers or in the hands of the State Board of Education,

Bither would climincte the prescnt confusion.

SEN..TOR P..RSON: .-sscmblymon Stepp has o question., He is associnted with

Princeton,
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LSSEMBLYMIN STEPP: Do you contend that your Joc does not have an opportunity
for higher education?

¥R, DE.LR: I do, Mr. Gladstonc will tell it to you., Let me soy this, I
have o great respect for Dr, Duffield who at that time was, I belicve,
acting as Chairman of the Board of Trustccs at Princeton, Incidentally,
I am a Princeton boy too~=1920, My background is private college. I
graduated from the University of Chicago which is privete. Dr. Duffield
said this when I talked to him sbout free institutions. He said, ".1, if
o men gets something for nothing he won't nppreceiate its I think if o
fellow is going to have a college education he should work for it," I
seid, "Therc's something in what you say but cre you practicing whot you
preech? Your son is now in Princeton., Are you rcquiring him to work his
wey through?" He said, "That has nothing to do with it," That is the
neture of the argument I've heard through the years, He soid the whole
thing and so did I,

LSSEMBLYMIN STEPP: Moy 1 point out that the argument with Dr, Duffield could
extond to sending his son to Princeton. I am speaking about that point.
In normal times fifty per cent worked to help themselves through cond a
large majority of them worked their way through entirely., I can citc an
oxample of a dJdoe from Trenton, His father is an Italian truck driver.

He workcd his way through Princeton. He was on enterprising boy and had
the courage to get out and get what he wanted,

MR. DE/R: You are gquite right, Every time you get an exceptional individe
unl he can study cnd meke his way to the top in New Jderscy end if I were
making this specch outside New Jerscy I would stress thots Here we are
addressing ourselves and it is something differont. Is it proper for the
State to appropriate monmey for ecducation beyond the age of eighteen? We
soy "yos". Why? Beccuse it is to the ~dvantoge of the State to hold out
as part of its public educaticnal program an opportunity to every one who
coen qualify a higher education so that we can help o number of men and

women to become better citizens,
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SEN.TOR P.L5COZ: I will cxplain cbout the five to cighteon years which has
alweys becn considered inclusive of both ngese In discussion with Dre
Bosshart, Bgucational Commissioncr of the State, it was felt if we left
it ot cightecn therc would still be an opportunity for them to do as they
pleased above the age of cighteens Thoy could do it if we mede it twonty,
We felt we would loave theo acges thore and not have restriction on educae
ti'n beyond that.

MR. DE.R: s the Constitution stends now cduc-tion must be rcquired up %o
the rge of cightecn and the Legislature must be required to support a
public school system free up to that age nnd if there is nothing furthoer
geid about it there will be no prohibition and therefore it would be
permisseble to make an cppropriation,

SEN.TOR P..LCOE: For the municipelity.

MR. DE.R: Whet I am trying to recommend is thet it would he a great
advantage to the State to meke a definite provision in the State Constitu-
tion for a State University.

SEN..TOR P..SCOE: I don't disagreec with your presentstion. I only wanted to
cxplain why we left those years in theres We hove in the post given
scholarships - all for Rutgers. Toaking a scholarship within the State
was left up to the Legislature and the committee has confincd it to
Rutgers in the past.

MR, DE.R: is I wes saying, whon I left Jersey City this morning cnd left
those coll:ges behind and went past Newark where there is a Stote College,
the Stote College of Engincering, and wont through to New Brunswick where
there are vorious State Colleges and a great private college and I could
sec the spires of Princeton, than which there arc no finsr, and then I
come to Trenton whore you have a Stote Tgachoers' Colloge, now giving a
Mestor of Jpts Dogrece = --- you can't stop these follows from growing
because the pcoople necd thems

SENATOR- LITTELLe " - Mr. Dear, you made a remark about the roguircments of

obtaining higher education at the Rutgers Jgriculturael Sehool.
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MR, DE.R: I made o remark sbout obtaining cducntion nt the Stote College
for lgriculturc which is conducted for the Sgate by Trustees of Rutgers.
There's o point there,

SENATORLITTELL: ‘a3 To clear the record I will yield the floor to my
collenguo, J.sscmblymoen Roy, I will let him pursuc that onc peint o bit
further so that the rccord may be cleoor,

LOSEMBLYM'N ROY: You mode o stoatemont about obtaining higher cducntion in

the sgricultural Collego.

MR, DE..R: I didn't mean it to be nll=inclusi-we,

LSSEMBLYM.N ROY: You scid the perents had to sign papers soying they were
paupers,

MR, DE.R: There orc two kinds of scholarships, as you know. Perhaps we

should point it out so the rccord will not be mislending. Thore is

a scholarship which 1s frec which is created in the originel act
establishcd by the Bonrd of Visitors, It one time there wos o dispute
bofwocn the Legisloture and Rutgers os to what was fair compensation end
that wes compromiscd, I think unjustly to Rutgers. I think wc pay thom
too little. Thosc are frece, The condidete is rccommended through his
County -.gont.

..SSEMBLYM:.N ROY¢ That is not necessarily so.

MR. DE.R I think it is the County igent that brings him to your attontion.
There is another kind of scholarship which is on additional scholarship
creoted o fow years ngo = in 1938, For those the nced must be demonstrated
and the mamer of demonstroation, whother or not in the low, but in preoctioc;
hos been for the parents or guardian to sign a statement thrt the cduca-
tion connot be paid for in ony other way.

LSSEMBLYM..NN ROYs I don't think that is the case. I have a boy who got one
through toking an exeminction,

MR, DEAR: Then he got the first one.

SEN/LTOR PASCOE: There are two or three points upon which they are granted.
There's scholarship attainment, the necessity of the family, and the

recommendation from the scheool from which he emanstes.
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MR. DE.Rs The first point « scholarship ottoinment - that is the only
rcquirement for the scholarship originally createds Therc ore scholarships
where you don't have to be poore If you can get in you can go. However,
for the bulk of thom today y~u must prove need.

SEN.TOR P..SCOv:: That is correoct. If the porents can pay +they should.

Most children get these scholarships bocause thoy would hove to forego
a college education if it were not for this opportunity. That's so.

MR. DE.R: You know morc about that than I do.

SEN.TOR LITTELL: You very grociously referred to the great county of Sussex
and referred to the Jgricultural Bxtensi»n School,

MR. DE:R: You have o model farm theres 4is a sussex County man you might
look up and sec whothor thot property was given to the State or was given
to o private corporation. You will have a lot of fun if you look that up.

SEN..TOR LITTELL: I would be glad to follow your findings in the motter
becousc I know you have looked it up.

MR, DE.R: That is only onc exemplc, Some hove been given one woy ond
scme thc othor wey.

SEIV.TOR LITTELL: The press reports I read ot the time stated that the

property was donated to the Stotes I have o further question. If there
is an attempt to expand the age limit end widen the field of spending
2> public moneys for public instruction may there not be the donger of

time.
circumscribing future generations from their desires and intentions at that/
It is very difficult to determine what twenty-five or fifty years may
develop as o requirement or public demend: in the way of cducatiosn, If
we ottempt now to set o framework, mey nnt thotframework be too smell for
future gencrations? With respect to the practice of vnutting in cge limits,
the Legisleture is not prohibited from spending any money that mey be
appropristed or grantcd by o refercndum before the poople,

MR, DE{LRe There is clways danger when you are trying to compose o declaroe
tion of faith that you might be toe narrow in your stotement. Hhwever, the

present Constitution has stood for o hundred years and it is expected
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the proposcd constitutisn will ~stend for cnother hundrod, maybe two
hundrcde Cortainly, I don't proposc that you should writc norrow and
confining clauscss You notice I did not submit, snd ncithor will MNr,
Gladstonc submit, any cxoct wording boecausc we think the Committce could
cnpese it bettor than wee We thou ht you would be interested in these
provisions in other State Constitutions end you will be interosted to note
in the State of Californic there is no narrcvmess in their university +°
clouses I once heard Dre Hibben scy it was too wides They tecch them to
make ice creame That is not what I would advoc~te for Princeton, However,
we might be glad to sce such o coursc in o S¢nte University if there were
o procticel necd for its
TOR PB..SCOE: lire Deor, I would like, on bechalf of the Committoc and
myself, to cxtond t5 you our sinccre apprecciation, It has been wery
instructive and enlightenings I think we 2ll understond things.rmuch
better os o result of your remarkse. You scid you w ated to talk to us
from your heart and soul and I think that is wh;t you hove dones You are
so tromendously intercsted in the subjcet and you have madc many things
clecar to use I wish the whohle Legislaturce might have been privileged to

have heard your remarks.
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MR, DAVID GLADSTONE: Gentlemen, may I express my pleasure
and "Thank You" for the opportunity of appearing before you.
Before I discuss my question, I want to clear up several things
that were questioned by the two gentlemen sitting in front, as
I think they are worth while clearing up: One of them is why
a person, like myself, who is extremely occupied all the time
can devote time to the question of higher education? I have
accomplished my education entirely at night., I had been out
of school for practically twenty-five ycars, going in at the
age of forty-three to secure a higher education. I agree with
the gentleman from Princeton that it can be secured; but, since
I have obtained my cducation within the last ten years, I have
had the opportunity to study the questions confronting the higher
education of the youth of the country today. The thing that
struck a spark In me and aroused in me the strenuous desire to
battle for higher education in this state was the situation of
a student, sitting along side of me, who wag striving for an
eduction and working to pay for it. He slept in the public park
across the street, worked on E.R.A., and wound up with malnu-
trition and tuberculosis, as a result,

Agoln coming back to the significant
point, in trying to secure my higher education I had the golden
opportunity of seeing line after line appear at each semester
at various colleges - I have attended two of them - and of seeing
others come to the Treasurer to borrow money to continue their
education. During the depression, they had to practically 'hock!
their future life in the hope of securing their education and
paying for it at a later date. That was theilr one mecans of securing
their education; and I know how many of them wcere 'hounded’
when the money came due and 1t was not there! Realizing that
those things breed discontent, and that our country owes its youth

the opportunity of equality of education, I took an interest in
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our own state. That was about seven years ago. I think that,
as the result of the efforts of Mr, Dear aond myself, legislation
was pasged which created what today is called the "Free Scholar-
ships", which number about 840, at Rutgers University. Thet
was a fine move, but is not cnough. That is the history behind
the reason for my coming into this movement and desire to sec
something accomplished along these lines,

$oee Lt Going back to the revision of the Con-
stitution, one of the objectives should be to correct any in-
equalities or errora existing in the old Constitution, and we
believe that Legislature is undertcking that very point before
it presents the new Constitutionto the citizens for adoption. If
the above statement is truc, then one of the inequities that has
existed from the very inception of the old Constitution, and which
definitely needs correcting, is the failure of the old Constitu-
tion to provide for a Stete University of higher leaming for the
youth of this state. Out of the forty-eight states that we have
in the Union, about forty-two or forty-three all have State Uni-
vergities. And, if you include in the total those in existence
in the territories, they far exceed forty-eight.

Many peopls of this state have been led

into the belief that we have such an institution, but such is
far from the truth. Gentlemen, I'd like to give you material that
has been compiled by a branch of the government which hags been
appointed by Legislature, and gquote verbatim their own statements
in the CRITICISM OF SET-UP BETWEEN NEIW JERSEY AND RUTGERS - and,
gentlemen, I wish to express no fecling against Rutgers University.
I have the greatest azdmiration for it; and I hope that, in creating
a State University set-up, that Rutgers will be utilized to the
greatest capacity. - I quote now: "Rutgers University as such is
a privately governed institution. It retains its original charter
from the Crown, and if an application is by the University for its

own use, it cannot be said to be an agency of the Government."
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That was taken from a letter of Attorney General Wilentz to

Hon, Williem Ely, State Administrotor of Works Progress Adminis-
tration, dated October 8, 1935. Further on in the report there
is refercnce to the State Agricultural Experiment Station and
the State Agricultural College at New Brunswick, as follows:

"At present the State Agricultural Experiment Station, while
intimately associated with the State Agricultural College at

New Brunswick, is under the general control of a Board of Menagers.
It follows that this Board has its own budget and secks its own
appropriation., The budget is not subJect to the approvel of

the Board of Regents." Therc is an institution that is supposed
to come under the category of a State institution and yet is
controlled by 2 body outside of State Jurisdiction!

It is true that New Jersey has spent
and 1s continuing to spend considerable monies for higher cduca-
tion, but this money has been spent without a proper set-up which
would give, in return, dollar for dollar value., Our higher edu-
cational system is a hodge-podge conglomeration of many factors,
and we do not at this very date know what corrcctly belongs to the
state, and what is privetely owned. I would again like to quote
from a report which was submitted on a previous occasion to the
Assembly. This quotation comes from the Eighth Annual Report of
the New Jersey State Board of Regents; "The fact that it fur-
nishes to the State, on contract, the greater part of the ser-
vices of public higher education, has created a widespread mis-
conception that Rutgers University is a state institution, This
is an error, Rutgers University renders a public service, dbut
it is under private control."

Our group, gentlemen, ig concerned with
two things: One, that higher educaticn be created in this State
which definitely 1s state-owned and which can be labeled the State
University of New Jersey. We are very much concerned over our

economic condition, and therefor we suggest, secondly, that such
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institution can and be economically conducted and that it
definitely be decided under whose Jurisdiction it shall De

placed so as to place responsibility. Now there have been

geveral proposals as to how that can be done. Vhen we make

the statement that we would want to see something economical

and at the same time propose a State University there would seem

to be a dilemma there! We feel, however, that it can be economically
done as, ag Mr. Dear has stated before me, we have actually in exis-
tence today the very institutions nceded., They arec our own in cer-
tain placcs; but, in other places, therc is a question of doudbt as
to what is our own and what 1s not., If we set up an institution

and label that the State University of New Jersey we could definitely
know what each dollar is going for. We could give to cach person

in the various parts of the state gqual opportunities. I belicve
that each person in each county should be given the same oppor-
tunity. We could set up, in our own State University, the utiliza-
tion of these various Statc Teachers Collcges, using them to the
fullest capacity, glving the youth of the entire state the oppor-
tunity of attending them, and to secure for all who wish to go
further - perhaps into mocdicine, or agriculture, or into other
professions - well, then the State coulddefinitely purchase such
courses that it does not give in its own institution from other
colleges, such as Rutgers, Princeton, Stevens ond many others.

The importance of higher education in a
democracy does not have to be elaborated upon by me. You people
are well aware that education is the very foundation of a true
democracy such as ours. Most of the states of the United States
have long ago recognized this point and have provided state-owned
institutions of higher learning to its youth at no cost or very
little cost, On this point, of coursc, I would like to elaborate
a little and agree with the gratleman from Princeton that if you
make a thing easily accessible that part of the value of it may be

loat., In New York City they have a free college that gives an
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education to, possibly, 400,000 or 450,000 people. They
have made it extremely difficult to attén@ Hunter, City College,
Quecens and Brooklyn. If you don't keep up a certain scholastic
standing, you are ocut. Anyone who attends knows that if he
does not keep up to the scholastic requirements, he is put out
of the institution and he is drorped by the pathway.

I'd like to bring forth another point:
New Jersey's position in higher education. I'd like to inform
you of another investigation that has been made relevant to
education, This is from the College Blue Book, a table, showing
College Opportunity by States, compiled in 1928: '"New Jersey
now occupies the unenviable position of L6th along the states
of the Union in its per capita appropriation for higher educa-
tion. The College Blue Book places New Jersey in the position of
49th in the 48 states of the Union and the District of Columbia
in the number of colleges as ccmpared with population.," Again,
I quote from the Second Rcgents Report: "Moreover, New Jersey
educates a smaller proportion of the students which it supplics
thanany other State in the Unlon." I think that point deserves
considerable thought, Why is it that other states can, and do
have, such a2 high average by conparison with ourselves? I
don't think we afford, under our present setup, the opportunities
that we could give 1f we put 1t into the language of our Congti-
tution that here is a State University, herc is what it consists
of, and here are the opportunitites for those who desire to
attend. I think that all the charge should be a nominal fee
ranging from $60, up to about $120. or $130. I know of a

considerable number of persons
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who left this stote to go into others because the cost of on edu=-
ecation in their own state was rohibitive. I huve aad friends
who, when thoy wanted to securc cn cdueation bubt could not cfford
it in this stote went down to Worth Carolina Ohio Virginia and
secured it at wmch less cost than it could be obtiuined in our own
state,

Another factor  our old constitution states
what we cannot do. I refor to Section 20, und the matter has becn
o question of conjecture as to whether we have not been doing
for o groat number of years an unconstibuional thing, thut we have
becn wopropriating to a private insbitution monecy that wes supposedly
going to o State body. Of course, thet is o mattor that could be
disecussed in mony ways but there hes beon a focling cmong a
congidershle nunber of poople, und lawyers in perticular, who fceol
that we have boen doing an unconstitutional “hing., If you ave
inserted in the new Constitution o plan stating here's the State
University of Wew Jerscy, and 1f you appropriactced moncy to thsot
institubion, you would very definitcely eliminate the possibility
of dangors

I vrish to end this entire discussion, gentlemen,

with one thing also kent in mind. Quite a number of my fricnds are

in the armed scrvices. Thoy ore uwow fighting in nany pluaces oil
over the world. Scveral have booen scvercly wounded. Soveral have
diede I think that this State has @ golden opportunity to carn

the praisc of thesc young sen when they return from the war by
giving them an honcst opportunity vhercby they may sceure any
further education thoy may dcem csscntial, and for reoceiving the
thanks of the young people. if there is definitcely sct up o State
University ond ve definitely usc the institutions that we ovn. and,
thon, lct us usc the othor fince colleges wo have in New Jorsoy for
purchebi g whetover * othor instruetion we may necd. Rutgors

has gonc through a numbor of years and has build o finc collcge,

Je should promotc ond help that institubtion in ecrrying out its
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finc work. T think the same is true of Stevens, Princeton and
rony other educational institutions in this Stete. In that way,

you will sproad out onportunity to the entirc youth of the state
in conncetion with whatever edueation thuy may neede If those

opportunities are given they will be roturncd manyfold through
a bebter citizenry in the statcs

JR. HOJARD /. STE Fs I om completely in favor of cducation for
anyonc who shows ability to absarb it. You say that New Jersey

cducatssn smoller numbor of its students = you don't mean That

a amoller number arce educuated?

MR. GLaDSTOUE: By = smaller anurber I mean of those who

Iillte

come from this statec ond remain in the states

It may Dbe advantagecous to some to geobt out
y 135)

of the statc. I om surc thel as any of our boys ond girls arec

efucatods
uR. DELR: Moy I be purmiticd to answer that? Ir, Gladstone

stetement was correcct. In sbsolute numbers and ia proportion to
povulation, there is o lesser perecentagse of the youth of college

wge o Wew Jerscy bhon thore is of any other strte gotbing a

college eoducnotlion anywhere. In addition, there is & less poercentage
of thosc who do go to college from Hew Jersey tho eoxception boing
possibly two or three stetes. Substantially it is a foct that

New Jersey succceds in gothbing o smellor part of her youth to

T

attend college than other states. “Te think the reason is beecause

we don't hold forth as cn ideal, o frec Stetc University.

MRe STiEFP: Does that inelude the Southern stotes?
I"R. DEAR: Yes, sir, thosc figures were compilod

originally by the United States Burcau of Education. Aeéording

to the figurcs I have herc, the University of Newark conducted

a survey in 1938 and it gives Michigan Irssachuscobts Now Jerscy,
Fissouri and Indiana. It.shovs the population, rank, the wenlth

of the State and the number of full time university students, Hers
arc the figurcs: licdhigm 31,149; lMassachusctts 36,2043 Now Jerscy

8,541; Missouri 21,175; Indiana 22,933,
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MR, STEPP: It is true that ocur two largest cducational
institutions have a larger percentagc of their boys from outside
the state,

SENATOR LITTELL: In your discussion, using as your example
the New Jersey Agricultural College - I believe you used that
for the cxample - to show that state monies were being managed
there by a Beoard of Regents, dces that imply for private usage?

MR, GLADSTONE: No, the Board of Managers are given a
sum of money, but the money is turned over to the Board of Re-
gents and then the Regents turn it over to the University.

SENATOR LITTELL: I want to get that clecar for ny own
edification, I have been informed somewherc or another that
therc is a source of money coming from several angles to support
that institution, Federal, statc and privete.

MR. GLADSTONE: . Yes, sir,

SENATOR LITTLLL: - 5S¢ that the Board of Managers being not
controlled dircetly by Leglslature does not appear to be quite so,
shall we say, 'critical! a point as you might, in the records, have
indicated. Isn't that true?

MR, GLADSTONE: Pogsibly, sir,

SENATOR LITTELL: That was what I was trying to clear up.
Have you ever come of the opinion that there is a great desire
in thig state to prevent political factions of the state entering
intc the scheoling of our children? Locally iIn our own cormmunity
there is quite a desire to kcep the political setup out of the
gchool picture.

MR. CLADSTCNE: I will agree with ycu one hundred por
cent on that;,but, if that is true - that we want to kecp politics
out of the picturc - first we must want to establish that politics
are intervening in education, f course, in the case of Loulsleong,
wherc Mr. LeFollette -

SENATOR PASCOE: There are exceptions to the general rule,

. . rl
and we will allow for Loulsiana:
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MR, STEPP: Gencrally speaking, there has not been
much trouble; only a few coses, such ac Wisconsin,

MR. GLADSTONE: I think that onc thing that can be gaid
of a kind nature for politicionsg is that they seem to have left
education alone!

ASSEMBLYMAN LEONARD: You feel that your progrom can only be
accomplished by placing a provision in the Constitution, or can
it be donc without framing it in the Constitution? Can, it not
be accoriplished by Tlegielatlon?

MR. GLADSTOKE: I don't know if you have had the opportunity
of trying to get a bill passed! Here is the point that T would
like to bring out: How ruch better it would be if 1t were in the
Constitu. t3gn.0ther states in the country have included it in their
constituion,

MR. LEONARD: If you can't get your bill through the
Leglslature, I don't know what chance you have. I% i® interesting
to me that Pennsylvania, with its fine state university, has nothing
in their consgtituion, but it is all set up by statute, And some
other states refer them to the code to find the authcrity, which
again, 1s statutory. My question is: Is there any advantage in
gotting the legislation through as a mechanical process? What is
your point in having it inserted in the Constituion?

MR, GLADSTONE: That it may crcate interest, through the
Constituton, by letting citizens know that theore may be a State
Unilversity, and 1t may aid in putting it before the public,

I know that in my fecling out of the youth of thic state of voting
agc that they are definitely for it.
MR. STEPP: How about the taxpaycr?

MR, GLADSTCUE: When the taxpayers consider the facts as to
the volume of meney belng spent tcday for higher education in privats
instituticne, they will agree that a State University could be much

more econcriically run,
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ME. LIOW RD: I don' think thrt you hove answered my
gquestion. liy qucstion ic fundementally: Do you feel it has
to be included in the Conmstitution, or that the seme progrom

can he accomplished by legisloation?

#R. GLLDSTONE: I think it should be in the Constitulon.
M, LEQMN.RD: Can it not be accomplished by legislation?
IR, GL.DSTONE If ¢ nrc proposing = now Constitution and

wo ore ottomnting to corrsct corrors -nd climinotc possible omissions
that hove boen loft out in the past - Is not that what wo are
aettempting to do? And if we con sct forth in the Constitutbion

that we have a so=called Stote University then we con leave it

to whetever procedurc shril be designsted. The very faet thet

we have not in our old Constitution the steotorent of o Stote
Univorsity hos led to much misconccption and misunderst nding all
over this stotes I would wegor with you thet 17 you took o group

!

LCe

o

of citizouns of this strte und asked them if thoy had o St
University you would got about sceventyefive per cent of them

11~r

who would say, "Yos, down thore ot Rutgers in Now Brunswick".
I hove spokon to iLsscmblymen who hove stated, "Sure, we hove one

down there in Newr Brumswieck".

R, LUCI. RD: How meny stobes hnve Stnte Universities?
IR, GL/DSTONE: I believe chout forty-two or forty-threc.
LR, LEO,ED: In hor many stotcs cre they set up in thoir

constitutions?

viR. Dul.Re spproximately, about two-thirds crc sct up by
the Logisl- turce

SEN.LTOL P.LSCOE: iny more questions? If not. we want to thank

you too Ir, Gladstonc.
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MR, SAUL A. WITTES: Mr, Chalrman and Gentlemen: First let me
say that I am very nuch in favor of the Rgvised Constitution.
I think it is a marvelous piece of work. There is only one
proposed change that strikes me as being fraught with danger;
i.e., Article III, Section V, paragraph L4, which is proposed to
be read into the Constitution as follows: "o avoid impropcr
influences which may result from intermixing in one and the same
act such things as have no proper reclation to each other, every
law shall embrace but one obJject and that shall be expressed
in the title." That is how it is in our present Constitution,
Now, the proposed change is as follows, end is added on the
paragreph: '"This paragraph, however, shall not be given effect
to invalidate any law adopting or enacting a compilation,
consolidation, revision or rearrangement of all or part of the
statutory law, nor in any event to invalidate any law except in
proceedings brought within two years from the effcctive date
thereof." I think that part of the addition which relates to
a revigion of the statutory law should not be incorporated, We
have already decisions on cascs in this stote by our courts which
hold that the provision in thc Constitution has no effect on a
revision of law, that a revision of law is outside of the
constitutional purview., The dangerous part of thie act is this:
",..nor in any event to invalidate any law cxcept in proceedings
brought within two yeors from the effective date thereof." That
is the part of the proposed revision which I find obJectionable
for these reasons, The old provision in the constitution has been
repeatedly construcd by our courts, snd construed very liberally,
In the letter I wrote to the Chairman, I set forth citationsg from
our court decislons in which the court held that it was the
purpose of this constitutional provigion to "prevent the con-
cealment of the real object of the act and what is commonly

called logrolling",
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I took the trouble to find out what was meant
by "logrolling", and, in 25 Cyclopedia of Lew and Procedure, 1602,
I found the following definition:

"A union of interest to secure legislation; the
practice of comprising in one bill subJectc of a diverse and
antagonistic nature, in order to combine in its support
nembers who were in favor of particular measurcs, but neither
of which measures could commeand the requisite naJjority on its
own merits; a practice to corrupt combinations of minorities with
different interests to force the passage of bills with provisions
which could never succedd if they stood on their separate merits."

In other words, our courts have held that laws
which have more than one obJect included in onc act are the
result of corrupt combinations, and that is the reason therc
has remailned opposition to it for over owme hundred ycars, As
a natter of public policy, such laws are corrupt in their
inception. In the proposed constituwtional revision, we are
saying, in effect, that, although this law was corrupt in its
inception, we have allowed it tc romain on the statute bocks
for two years and it has becone a lew of the state and cannot
be attacked., If a law is impure in its inception, the passage

of time does not inmprove it,

SENATOR PASCOE: Your obJection is to the two years

limitation?

MR, WITTES: Yes. I hold that while, of course, the

citizens of the gtate could protect themselves by bringing action
against it within two years, that would place a burden upon the
people tc read every law from beginning to end, and, where therc
is any doubt, to bring action. That would result in wholesale
litigation. As a member of the bar, I can't possibly see how
anyone could possibly follow the law that closely., It is

almost impossible to follow the law now without heving further

ramifications. Besides that, it is almost impossible for the
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layman to detcrmine what is meant by such a law.

I have been trying to find scmething
in favor of the proposed arcndment. I can't conceive of any
desirable obJject that could be accomplished by it, except to
provide a means whereby persons who wanted to take advantage of
such a provisicn in the constitution to do so.

I have read a geod many cases on our old
oénstitutional provision, and I find that it has been very
liberally construed by the courts sc that undue hardships would
not be had. The Supreme Court held that '"the design of this
constitutional provision was mainly to prevent surprise in
legislation; and 1t will be construed to effectuate that
beneficial object"”. Since our courts have construcd this
provision so Yiberally, I can't understand why any change
should be nade.

I urge, thercfore, that the provision
as it now exists in our 0ld comstitution remain intact and
that it be not nodified,

Thank you very rwuch,

MR, LEONARD: Do you think that if a bill is passed
upon which subsequent rights have becen founded and acted upon
by any party that night be involved, and that bill should be
declared unconstitutional?

MR, WITTES: I do very much believe that such a law
should be declared unconstitutional because of the fact that
our courts have held that this will open the door to a combina-
tion of corrupt ninoritiea - that is what we arc tpying to avoid,
If we open the dcor at all, the Legislature will be flooded
by requests from those who have a special interest personally.

MR, LECNARD: I can't agree with you on your najor
prenige. The thought behind the Cormittee in making such a
provision in the constitutiocn was merely to stop or prohibit, after
the expiration of two yecars legislation which to all attenpts

and purposes was valid and nmoral, declarel unconstituticnal merely
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because of some technical defect. I doubt if the provision
will open the door and allow any minorities to get together
to put bills through which have any Jack-in-a-boxes that
are going to Jump up and surpr.se anyone,

MR. WITTES: I don't doubt but that your reason is
2 laudable one. But by accomplishing a very nminor obJjective
you are, at the same time, opening the door which will permit
these terrible things to happen to the rest of the people in
the state, I think it is up to somebody to see that it isb
put in a form which will bear the scrutiny of years.

SENATOR PASCOE: Then you wish to eliminate the last
clause in the sccond sentence of paragraph 4, beginning with
the words "nor in any event to invalidate any law except in
proceedings brought within two years from the effective dates....".
That will be recorded and referred to the Committee for
consideration,

MR, L, H., JAMONEAU: I have already gone éwer this matter
with Mr, Wittes, and I agree with him one hundred per cent
with what he said. It will not be necessary for me to repeat
any of it; but I would like to point out that, not being a
lawyer - I am Just an ordinary business man - the matter seems
more important to rie than it does to a lawyer because I don't
tnderstand many of the technical terms. It seems to me that
a constitutional provision that has been unchallenged for so
lorg - well, I'd hesitate before I'd alter it in the slightest
degree. We gslould not abandon anything that has proven itself
for so long a time,

I would like to point out that ny
obJection in connection with two laws in one act is the fact
that, in such laws, the titles are frequently misleading.

As a business man, I don't have time to read all the bills
proposed, but sometimes only Just the titles, With this

provision there might be laws which I would not want to attack,
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but I would never be able to recognize them by the titles.

Another obJection I have to mention is
that I have had some experience, in the past, with laws that
were enacted that should not have stood as they were, in nmy
opinion. Such laws could not be atbacked after two years,
under the new provision, Just because they were not discovered
in that time. Thot, to me, seems a very bad policy.

I want to call to your attention Chapter
387, P,L. 1939. You pacsed a law containing & provision which
was adopted intact frem the Crimes Act of 1898 that all public
officials of all categories who committed certain crimes were
guilty of a nisdeneanor, That is universal, But in 1939 you
arzénded the originel act so as to make it apply only to certain
officials and not to all., That was a natter that was concealed
by the way the title was framed. The title of the bill was
"An act concerning the disbursement of moneys or the incurring
of obligations by the governing bcdles of counties and nmunici-
palities in excess of eppropriation, etc.”, It was an act
concerning business nen and excluded the counties and municipali-
ties, but the title did not give any real clue to the nature
of the bill. Fron that title, no ordinary person would know
that the lew had been put through., It nay be possible to
attack that law today; but after the Constitution has been
enended, with that provision in there, 1t would be inmpossible
to do so after two years. In Just such o way, nmany other
undesirable laws night be 'frozen' on the books by adopting

this amendment, Thank you.
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L. . JLMOUITELU submitted the following:

From o casual roading of the new droft, I
cm quitc disanrointed at the comsidurablc deteriorntion from the origincl
droft of your commission. Somc of the now nroposals scem to me to bc defw-
initely bead.

.rt. III Sce. VI, Por. 4, of the 1844 consti-
tution re ds:

"T'o avoid imoroncr influencceSwhich may re-
sult from intermixing in onc and the semc cet sueh things as hove no relotion
to onch other, c¢very law sholl ombroce bubt onc subjcet and tht shall bo
cxpressed in its title".

To this it is now nroposcd to add:

"This parcgraph, howover, shcll not bo
given cffcet to invelidr te any lawesssecxecpt in pro@eedings brourht within
two yoars from the clffective dotc thercof".

In other words, the scnsc of the ncw cone
stitution mey e cxpresscd thus:

"Totwithstonding the improper influcneds which
rcsult from intcrmixing in onc and the same cet things which hove no rclation
with coch other, sny number of lows, whether on rclated subjects or not, moy
bc comwincd in o single act. The courts shal’, howcever, set osido any laws
on unrclated subjcets which hoave becn eombined in o singlec act, also laws
not cxprosscd in their titles, nroviding thot nroecccdings to sct egneld lows
eglde orc brought within two years from their cffcetive detces, otherwise no
low may be sct aside by the courts beoecusc »~f its combination with anothor leow
in o singlc act or becausc of mislcading or othorvisc improper title',

This, ridiculous cnd contciptible as it would
meke thce constitution, is ncverthelcss a porfeetly foir parcparasc of what is
actunlly proposcd; in fact it is much lecss ridieulous ond contemptilple the
the »roposcl to first deelare an aection to be impropcr, then absolutcly forkid
thet action and in the next breath to weakly cxeusc in advyanee all future
perpetretions of the forbidden action and ratify them unlcss the ncople, whom

the constitution is supposcd to nrotcet and defond, themsclves discover and .

.
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redross the porpetrotions within o time limit of two yuns, and ot their own
cxpensc oand pains.

The proposal is on oven invitation to "sunook"
legislation, and o fronk cncouragement for log-rolling. Vieious and foolish
lows that could never Boe passed singly will be combined by two or more minority
groups and casily passcd in defiance of the public intercst. UNislcading
titles will also be deliberatcely cneouragodese The fact that these lows will be
subjeet to eonstitutioncl atinck for two years will not debor tholir insti-
gators, for they could not te passed any other vy, so there is nothing to be
lost by the cttoempt. In any cvent therc is no cssurcnce thet the people will
dofend themsclves agoinst those bed lews, end oven 1f they do, on unnceccssoary
burden is cost unon the courts to sct them aside.

The circumstonecs that will moke the consti-
tutionality of such o leir o matber of eoncern moy not oxist when the lur is
pessed, or for morc then o yoors cftore The porpetrators of them will
gdoubtloss nass them with epceial knowlcdge of chenging eircumstonccs of vhich
the genceral public will not be aware until it is too lotc to ehallenge the
laws,

The reccord of mast lcegisloturcs docs not

s

ustify rclaxing ony of the proscnt constitutional reostrictions on legislotive

Cda

pavicre liny thoroughly bad lews have boen passcd, somc very rcecntly, in
spitec of all the cxisting rostrictions, and infinitoly morc wownld hove boen
passced in the past ocxecnt for lrtiele III, Sce. VI, Pore 4, It should not be
rclaxcd in the slightest degroce

Bven if you do not ogroe with me in this cone
clusion I suggest further thot purcly os o metbtor of poliey this chenge
should not bc nroposcde The now constitution has still to be sold to tho
voters. and it must bc sold as o single bill of goods; if therc @ ¢ too meny
bed items in i, or perheps oven if thorc arc any, the bill will not be solds

It should not be assumed that I heve made the
strongost argument against this nroposcl thot may be edvenced, I om r strong
proponcnt of constitutional reform. The cble opionents of constitutional roe

form, hoving o differcat vicroint from mine, will be oble to copitalize this
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point ruch more effcetively than I have beon able to do herc. Thoy will

arguc thot none of tho rights of the prosont constitution ought to bo sure

rendcred, and quite rightly; that this rovision hos stood un under the tost

of time, cnd hes nover beon eriticizod beforo; thoy will be oble to point to

aumorous lews invelidatod in thoe post which in the futurc would be boyond the
reoeh of constitutional atiock, and altogether may succcod in shaking the

confidence of the voter in the honcsty or nropricty of the whole constitution.

I sugeost thoereforc thet this proposcl ought
to bo acbandoncd by the legislature, ond not nermittcd to become the subjcet for
discussion at tho publiec heorings. s nothing ean bo scid in fovor of it, ond

there is so much to bo scid cgeinst it, discussion eon only be harmful to the

I meke the same rceommondetion with rosp.ct to
©.11 othor cascs wherc the original constitution h-s beoen chandoncd without ob-
vious causc, oad vhore trifling cnd inconscquenticl changes howve been mede in
tho lenguago. The less chinge in thesce respcets the bettor,.

Lo He J20UN LU elso submitted the following:
In rc: QOvercxpenditurcs of publie funds by public officinls:
R. S, 2:160=5 provides:
"ny vcrson, tocrd or body charged with or

.

hoeving the control of any stotc offico, depertment or institution (or any

Boord of choson frocholders, or any towmship ecommittee, bord of ~ldermcen or

commo councilmen or ~ny borrd of commissiorcrs of any county tomms

city +torm or borouch in this strtc,) or iny bonrd of cduention or cny

comittee of such boird. (committes or ecommission), ~hich, or oy cacnbor

thereof who shoalls
(<) Disbursc, ordor or votc for the disburscaent of public moncys, in oxcoss

of the appropriation respeetively to any such bonrd, (committcc c¢r cownission),

or

(b) Incur obliprtions in wuxccs

9]

of the appropriction and limit of cxpenditure

provided by low for the purposcs rospeetively of ony sueh borrd, (committee or

comission)==m
SoE AEEROT

She1l be jointly or soverclly guilty of o misdemconore---",

o . O NN
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The above nrovision was ~dopboed inkact from

the Crimes Lct of 1898 (Chapt. 235), Prior to thet time thc¢ law had been

substonticlly the some ot least os for beek as 1876, Po L. 3 of that yorr wos
substonticlly didonticrl oxeopt that it deseribed the misdemconor as malfoasance

o

in offlee and oreseribed masimum vunishacnts of O yoors imprisonment @t hard

!

lobor and 1000 finc.

In 1039 the leg’ sloturc adonted Chapter 387,
(Senate BLlY 231, history of whlch ic anncxed), vhercby the words underlined
above wore stricken fron the low, no obthor chong2 being mndee The cffect was
to change the (rimes Jet so ns to wxont from.ihs nrovisions thoe public of=
ficials of courntics and obher municinalitics, lcoving the act to apn»ly only to
flicinls cnd ofificlols of boords of cducitions

The nrinted draft of Sonate Bill 231 is not

cveilable ot the

<

.y to curmiscd.  Probably tho oxecuss uscd to induec passnge of the bill wes

i

the foet thrt ¢t this sossion cn emendrmoent to the loecl budget low wes cdopted,

fixing o eivil penalty for the ovorcxnenditurs of o vtions of 450, to be

involzed cnd collceted by the Co miesionor of Loocl Governmonte

It scoms to me thot the possage of Chapt. 387,

Py

Po L. 1939 was vory repnrchensible, ond if net unconstitubional it ought to be,.

If the low is velid 1t moons that one »public

Q

official :night be subjcet to indictinont cnd ‘mpriconmont for cxactly the same
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“crence betwoon the financial

dutice and responsibilitics of officials of stnte institutions or bonrds of
cducctlon ond the officials of countics and municipalitics.
The only provision of the vrescnt constitution

thet I con sco might envly is irtiele IV, Sce. VII, Por, 11, in the clousc nro=-

e

hibiting speeicl legisletion gronting to any corvoration ns«cocintion, or in-
dividual cny oxelusive nrivilege, immunity. or franchisc +thatever.
I heve 2ot read the coses. ond am not surc

whether or not this provision is suf lcicnt to dofinitely void Chopbt. 387,

Pe Lo 1939 as unconstitutioncl.
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No chonge hes beoen proposcd in this cone
stitutional provision c¢ither in tho original droft by the Constituticonal Come
mission of 1942, or in the dreft wrhich s submitted to tho legisloturc this
wook,

If this provision (prohititing snceial logis=-
lotion granting oxclusive privileges irmunitics ond franchisc) is not suffident,
thon I strongly feol that the now constitutiocn ghould contain such o pro-
vision os would moke the perpetration of eny morc laws likc Chopt. 387, P. L.

1939 impossible.

History of Chapt, 387, P. L. 1939 (Scnote Bill 231)

Introduccd lMereh 29th by fcnetor Foron for Scnotor Hendrickson, (Proesident),
on lcave,.

(The titlc of the bill wos very misloading:
"n act concorning the disburscment of moncys or the ineurring of obligations
by the governing bodics of countics ond nunicipalitics in cxccss of appro=
prictions, ctCeese t conccracd only stete inctitutions ond ®oards of cd-
uc tions mnot cven mentioncd in the titlo).
Rofurrcd to Committoc on Municipalitiocs, iloreh 27 1939, {Icnators Kelley-
Choirmen, Powell, Swrmcrill, ond Bowers)
Reported fovorably without amendment by Kelley, choirman, JLpril 10, 1839,
end glven sceond roeading.
Token up on third rcading Junc 12th, ond laid over on rotion of Ir. Hendrickson.
July 1lth opasscd on third resding 1l-2, .ycs: Foron Hondrickson Jomicson,
Kelley, Loziceux, Powcll, Runyon, Stout, Taggoert, Toolan, rnd Van 7inklo, .
og Bowers, Driscoll,
July 12th rcecived in Housc, rcad first time and refcrrcd to Judiciary Con-
nittec (MeClawve, Cheirmon, Kerncr, Platts, Hoerbert, cnd DeVoc.)
July 13th, rcported fovorably withoubamendment by Cheirman leClave., On leClave:

motion, token up under suspension of rules and rord 2nd timc,
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Oct. 9th, 3rd rcading, by title only, and vasscd 45-11, Lye: .rbascrsc,
Beronio, Bogle, Boswell, Boyle, Brownc, Cassin, Caviechie, Connolly,
Czachorowsli, DeVoc, Donohue, Doremus, Farley, Feathercr, Forster, Friodland{
Honeoel:. Hond, Honne, Horgroave, Hess Xerner Littouer. Lum, Maloney MeClave,
inir, Palese, Pascoc Picrson Platts Schacffer, Schrocdcr Shafe Shepard,
Sholl Smith Stokes Vasbindcer Vogel “ord ickham Wilensky “ilson.
Nog Glickenhaus, Hencman, Huntington Lanec. lohr, Orben. Sanford ‘“iegrocki,
Vil iemson, illson, Torrelle
(7 of thc nssomblymen voting no werce from Fsscx County. The others rerc
Heneman, tlontie; Lence of Huntordoni cnd Wilson and Torrell of Comden.)
SEN..TOR D.SCOT s

The Committec will rcecss until two otfcloek

this aftcrnbon.

(Moeting ndjourncd)
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To the Members of the Legisletive Sub-Committee hcering proposels for mod=-
ification of the Proposed Revised Constitution (1944)

Gentlemens

The membirs of the New Jerscy Libreary
tssociction, and the office of the Public Librery Commission of the State,
heve exemined the dreft of the Proposed Reviscd Constitution which is now be-
forc the legislature, and we find no mention of public libreries.,

Very possibly this situation exists be=-
ceuse the 1844 Constitution of New Jorsey conteins no rcference to libraries.
There is & very good rceson for this, howevers At the time that Constitution
wes drewn up. and approved, therc were no public libraries in New Jersey, the
American public librery movement dating boAk to approximately 1850,

Publie librery development sterted in New
Jersey in 1879+ The Legislature then crectcd the publie librery by providing
& lew under which they could be orgenized end meintsined at public expense.
This lew geve the common council in c¢ach town the right to esteblish e public
librery for the benefit of the inhobitents of the city, and to levy a tox
ennuelly on ¢ll texeble property in the city to be collected like other taxes,
end to be known s the "Library Fund". The librery lew has becn changed
since thet time, but therc have been nc changos in its purpose.

Recognizing the irportaznce of public
librrries, the Legislature esteblished e department of the State government,
in 1900, celled the Public Library Comcrissione The function of this Commission
wrs stated by lew to be the giving of acdvice and help to public libreries and
to persons who wishcd to start public libreries. (R, S. 1937, 52:26-22,)

In the Education law itself, the Legis~
leture has gronted permission for the use of school buildings for public
library purposes or as stetions of public librerics (R. S. 1637, 18:5-22),

It also provides in the Education law for
school librarics, with financiel aid grented to them by the State, but to be
supervised by the Public Library Cormission (R, S, 1937, 18:12«4 through

18:12-9). In this same secticn the:lew provides that a county library (a
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putlic librury serving & county) mey rcceive the State aid for school libreries
if they agrec to provide librery scrvice to the schools. Under this provision,
rost of the 510,000 ziven erch year for £id to school librarics is actuclly
peid to county libreries. This indicctos thet cver most of the arce of New
Jersey school library service is actuslly rendered by county public librorics.

Since public library service first started
in 1€79, the Legisleture of New Jersey hes stecdily recognized the velue of
public library scervice to nll the people. Sincc the Stete Constitution pro-
vided in 1844 for o system of public free schools, it would seem recsoncble
to surmise thet if there hed been o system of free public libraries in ex-
istence ¢t thot time, provision for them would have been moce in the Consti-
tution.

Public libraries have grown to become en
excocdingly iqportent sgeney for dissemincting education not only to those
studying in schools, but to &ll the pecple. Today thore is o public library,
supprortcd by the peoplc fror toxes, in clmost c¢very comunity.

The lews of New Jerscy already recognize
the cducationnl neoture of librarics, just os they recognize the importonce
of public schools. The arguments thet would be edvenccd for having specific
mention of public schools made in the Constitution apply clso to the need for
mention of public libriries. 1In orccr to cnsurc thet thore will alweys be
provision for public libraries, the people need the protecticn of ¢ specific
reouvircment for oncbling legislation in the Constitution. This involves elso
the suaranty of a mecens of support for librariess It clso protects public
librerics as educstionenl institutions epart from schools end avoids the pos~
sibility of thecir cver being subordincted to the schools.

Lccordingly, we respceetfully recucst that
the fcllowing sentence, or one similor to it, be added to irtiecle ITT,

Section VI, percgraph 8 of the Proposed Constitutions "They (The Legislaturc)
shell also rrovide for the meintenance ond support of free public libreries an

reccgnize them es czencics for the cducation of o1l the recople'.
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Respectfully submitted,
(Signed by) RLYFONE C. LINDQUIST
Secrctary cnd Librarian of the
Mew Jerecy Publie Library Cormission

end represcnting the Now Jersey
Library fLssociction

SENATOR PLSCOE:
Is there anyone c¢lse thot wants to be
herrd before this Committee? If not, the hocring stands sdjcurncd until ten
otclock temerrow morning, when the subject discusscd will be irticle VIIe

Mcoting sdjourned ot 2:37 P. M. )
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SENMATOR PASCOE: If you will please be seated, we will be=-
gin the hearing immediately. I want to make just a few preliminary
remarks: As you know, the State of New Jersey is now in the throws of
writing & new Constitutione. The bill before the Legislature and sub-
mitted by Governor KEdse is the result of the work of an official commit-
tee which were appointed two or three months ago. In order that all of
the people of the State might be given an opportunity to be heard as to
their desires in regard to the various provisions of the new proposed
Constitution, the Joint Lezislative Committee now officially appointed
by the Speaker and Fresident of the two parts of Legislature have
divided themselves intc three sections - Logislative, Executive and
Judicial - and such parts of the Constitution that do not come directly
under eany one of those have becen assizned by thce Chairmen of the Com-
mittee as a whole to some onc of the three committecs.

The Committee known as the Legislative
is now sitting in the Assembly Chamber heree ‘¢ have had two hearings
so fure The first, on Articlc IIT, which is directly Legislutive, and
then on Article VIiI, which was assigned to us, on Elections and Suf=
freage. Today we have sct aside, particularly, for Article VII, known
es Financce Finance takes in, as paragrephs 2 and 3, & single budget
and singlec appropriation bill; and paragraph 4 decls with the question
of assessed texcs, while paregraph 5 hes to do with State debte. It is
our purpose this morning to take them up in their numerical order:
First, paragrapvhs 2 and 3, which are inter=-related. Following in their
order then will be poragreph 4 and, later, paragraph 5. Ve don't want
anybody to go away disgusted that they have not had :mple opportunity
to be heercd. 7ie have, however, set out & series of rules in order that
each cf the hearings that cre being held simultancously might be done
ducted in an orderly end uniform manners I will read these rules for
your informetion, and esk that you be governed accordingly as you speaks

The hearing will begin at ten-thirty and

continue until one pems, at which time there will bc an hour for recess,
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resuming at two ofclock and continuing until four pem.

Cn the day of cach hearing, «ll percons
desiring to spcak here are rcquested to submit their name to the young
lady here, riving the organization thet they represent, and any class-
ification under which they wish to spcak; nomely, whether they are an
oppornent, modificationist, or proponents. Such registretion shall be
mode with the official stenographer, Miss Inness, down here in front,
and before, if possible, the morning or afternoon sessions

Rule 2, the order of speaking, s for as
practicable shall be: first, the opponent; secondly, thosc for nodifica=-
tion; and third, the proponents. Rule 3, at the beginning of each

2y's hearing, the spokesmen of each committce shell give o bricf sum=
mery of the Article under consideration, which 1 have just done. Rule
4, cach speckoer, beforec being heard, is recquestcd to submit o writtcen
staterment to the Chairmen of the sub-committee, beforc the hecring if
possible, cutlining his position end covering the points he intends to
speck upons If the spceker appears without the written statement, it
is requecsted thet he forward such a stotement to the Chairmen of the
Joint Committee, Senator Howard Eastwood, in care of the State House
Senate Chambers Rule 5, each speaker shall be limited to fifteen mine
utes on each Article, not cach paragraph therecof, and in orgenizations
represented by more than one spokesmen it has been suggestcd thet the
subjcct matter be divided among such spokesmenes The thought therc is
thet some groups might consumc an hour and a half - and there cre so
many to bec heard here todoye Any person attending the hesring who does
not desire to present his views orally may rccord his position by fil-
ing « written statement with the Chairmane That clause is in there to
meke this as broed as possible.

I would like to introducc to you the
members of the Committee, so far ss they ere present: Hone Thomas A,

Mathis of Yecean County; Senator Brucc A. wallace of Camden Countys;



Assenblymen Leon Leonard of Atlentic County; Asscmblymon Insley He Roy

of Sussex County.

Yic hoeve o long list of those who want ‘o
speak todey, snd we arc going to try te herr them all, if possibles
We shell begin with those who want to taelk on peregraphs 2 and 3, which
is the single Strtc fund and the single ocppropriction bill,.

I think I would like to steort off with
one who, in my personcl opinion, knows morc cbeut the finonciel offairs
of the Stote than the average citizen, and one whe, although he has
been cut of Legislature for severel yoars, is still recognized o5 on
cutherity in this secticn, my former collcangue from the County cf
Union = Lrthur Plerson.

SEN..TOR PIERSCN: Mre Cheirmen, I am here to speak for Scc-
tioh' IT fnd Scetiaen IITIe I thinlk it hes boon developud to o very well=-
directed phraseclogy to teke coere of subversions, or dediceted funds,
fer cur municiprlities and countics and our schocls, This, I under-
stand, is the policy that has been unanimcusly eccepted in connection
with this rcvision proposale However, I hove one or twe minor sug-
gestions for Section IX.

I would say, first, that the first thrce
end o half lines of this Section direct that allrevenues coming into
the State shall be placed in the Genersl Staote Fund to be subject to r
cppropriation for public purposes. Thrt that follows is entirely an
cxception from this generel sweepstake of fundse. Consequently, my sug-
gestion is that instead cf the words, "this paragreph" - which would in-

)

dicate that the whole peragraph is thue q

o

por}

wlified by the exception, iee.,
the plain stotenent in the first psroagraph, togethor with 211 except-
ions, would be qualified; wherces, to my mind, the exceptions only
qualify the general stetement - I would suggest, end urge you, to word

thot, "but such provicion shall not apply". Thaet would immediately

direct you forward to some provisicn that hrd theretofore been stated,
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end would then seporate, or place apart from this generel rule, the ex-
cepticns thot we went to have.

Then, down in the second ¢xception, which
is +the subversion to nunicipalities, counties and scheol districts, I
feel that we should tie then up to the law thet directs their diversion,
end, consequertly, would suggest the striking out of the word "payable"
and the adding of the words "apporticnéd,. as preovided by lew, to any

' s¢ that the clause

county, municipnlity, cr school district, ctca'
vould recd, "or which may be apportioned os provided by law to any
county, municiprlity, or school district, of the Stotel"

I notice that you hove tied up the third
exception with the provisions of law, ond I think that wos well dir-
ected; but I think thet you should tie up the first twe excepticns al-
sos Thet is £l11 thet I would suzgest in connection with Section Il
Cen I go to Scction III now?

SENATCR PASCOE: Do I understond thot you want to file
this with the Committec so thot it will be in the records?

.

SEN,.TOR PIERSON: Yese Mow, in commection with poaragraph
3:- . rHore the lenguage of the old Constitution has been uscd. In con=-
nection with the word "bill" used there in "one general appropriation
Bill", thnt is confined cntirely to the rules of the two Houses in
phraseclogy, licy we introduce the fect that we all hope o YbillY will
scme doy become & lawe Thet should be, to my mind, contrclled by the
Constitution es o duly constituted and firmly cxpressed lowes Conse=s
quently, in the two places where the word "bill" is uscd, it sheculd be
worded "law". I think the word "bill" is cwkward and does not conform
to good constructionnl rroctices, because we could chenge and call the
thing thet we introduce a resclution or document, or anything else, ifv
we choose, ot any time when we scdopt the rules in either House; but we
heve to encct that dovm there into a law, end the law is the only one

I think should be treated in our Constituticne
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I likewisc feel that we should follow -
if we are going tc, as we arc doing in this Constitution, trect with
budget practices, such os in both Scctions II and IITI - on the basis
of the presecnt law, which is that the Comptroller shall ccrtify the an-
ticipated available revenues apportioncd to such o purpese and that the
appropriction shall not exceed the sum totel of those cstimated sumse
You have put something of that phresing regarding aveilable funds in
the last sentence there about supplementel appropriations, but I think
there it shculd be confineds The reason for that is that I think I
know that if I were a Governor of this State, I should want the support
of a duly constituted Stete official who would have cccess to the in-
formetion that would quelify him to make an estimate of the available
revenues that would support my recommendations to Legislature, and not
lecve it to chence, inasmuch ¢s the bill that I would reccrmend for
adoption by Legisleture is controlled by Sections II end III. Likewise,
1 think thet any supplementel bill should bc under the same coverage,
end the one who furnishes that informotion should be the Stote Comptrole
ler, who has the acccss to those funds. Those are the twe suggestions
that I would havee

I thinkz, likewise, thct I would like to
odd that it would scem tc me every member of the Legislature should have
thaet support, because one coculd well be chellenged, if he did not have
that support, as to why they had made such a large sppropriation of ane
ticipated State funds, end he would necessarily have to have the reclief,
or the support, of some duly constituted Stcte officicl for such thingse
e practice that in cur local budget, end we really prectice it in our
Stete budgets If we cre going to express in our ncw Constitution such
deteil as is now planned, I think those sugrestions I hove submitted as
under-scored words should be included.

Now, therc cre just one or two suggestions

(S le)

in connection with that Scction IV ==~
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SENLTOR Pi.SCOE: If you don't nind, we will held off on
IV for awhiles HMr. Leonard hos o question, I velieve,

IR. LEOMN.LRD: Do you feel that, as o further protcction,
there ought to be some similor gtatement in paragraph 3 as thot in par-
cgraph 2 protecting the counties, runicipalities, etc.?

SENATOR PIERSON: I think soe The entirc revenuee from all
sources coming into the Stote would be so stoted, but therc would hore
be the necessity of setting up the subversions against those rovenues
willy=nilly, which you could not teamper with with this phraseclogye
We heve subversions in counties, but the law requires that they shall
be stated in the highwoy budgets This does not compel them to stote
theme They may state that the available revenues, say, from motor
vehicle toxes, are o stated sum, which would bc less then the diversions;
but if they went to put in the entire cnount and put in the diversions
on the other side to hove the full picture, it would be permisscble and
perfectly in order, and probebly should be done.

SENATOR M/THIS: Do you think that this paragreph 2, which
vou offcred as a substitute, is better then the one I handecd you?

SENATOR PIERSON: Nos I think yours is just &s good as
this, but I didn't heve any copicse Yours is o very exccllent suggestions

SEN/TOR IIATHIS: ' 7111 you give me thot one beek, so that
it can be cffered by someone else and sc thot the Cormittee can take
its choice of the two.

SEN.TOR P/LSCOE: I would like to introduce o ccuple more
rembers of the Committee: Senator Llfred B. Littell from Sussex County,
and Assemblymon IFreas L. Hess of Somerset Countys

There has been no refercnce te the ladies
present.s I think wo ought to hear from a couple of those. %e hove now,
Mrs. Zwemer of the Consumcrs' Leogue of New Jerscye
MRS, RICHLRL ZVEMER: lire Chairman and members of the Cormittee,

I comu os & proponent of paregrophs 2 and 3. The Consumers! Leangzue
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hizhly encdorses the provisicns in Article VII for « Genecrol Stote Fund,
for o single appropriation law and a single fiscal yeer. ilso, I
listened to Senator Pierson cnd I think his suggestions very constructive
as to wording, and I would also endorse thoses

SENATOR PASCOE: Thank you, Mrs. Zwemer. DNow, Miss Mar=-
ion E. C. 7.2lls of the New Jersey League of #omen Votcrs.

MISS WALLS: I just wented to echo what lirs. Zwemer
said; that we cndorse that iArticles Ve would like to submit a brief a
little laters Do you have o dead-line?

SENATOR PASCOE: ‘e arec going to meet next Tednesday, and
you can submit it then.

MISS WALLS: e can have one by then., In the meontime,
we cre very nuch in favor of it,

SENATOR PASCOE: I would like to revert now to the Board
of Freeholders, I understand you are interested in paragrephs 2 and
3, Mr. Broy? Freeholder Lrthur Bray of the County of likrcer, who is the
President of the Now Jersey State Association of Freeholders.

FREEIICLDER BRLY: Mre Choirmen, ladics and gehtlemen, I want
et this time to introduce to you fL. Paul K-ng, who is specking for the
twenty~one counties of this State in reference to pearagrephs 2 and 3
in Lrticle VII.

SENATOR PASCOE: Mr. King is Vicc=President of the New Jer=-

sey State Assoclation c¢f Frecholders.

MR. KING: e, os the State Associaticn ¢f Frecholders,
are intcrested in the question of the dedicated funds, or the gasoline
tax funds., Several yeers ago, the New Jersey State Associaticn of Froee
holders sponsored the criginal gasoline tax for the purpose of building
highwayse Ve have consistemtly opposed the diversion of eny of the
highway funds, bocause at that time 1t wns promised in th%s very room
by the Association of Frocholdors, who sponsored the bill, end the

members of Legislature then in office that these funds would never be
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used for any purpose except for the building of highways, bridges, and
for the care of the necds of the notorists; and we have ncver changed
our opinion in this rospects Ve belicve that the cconomy of the
State of Now Jersey depcnds on & fine systoem of highways fronm one
end of the state to the othere Our scashorc resorts ore just as
neccssary to cconony in this state cs the manmufacturing scetions
of the statce If thesc seashore places arec to be available and of
casy ocecess to the peoplo ot the cunclusion of the wer, it is nec-
¢ssory thot lorger suns of moncy thoan hove ever becn spent should
be spent on those highwayse It is ny understanding that the State
Highvey Commissionerns submitted a progran calling for about
$130,000,000. to be spont after the ware I have also becn told that
this doeg not ot all cover the cntire ficld, because our South Jersey
counties have not been included in thot progremse This éalls for
an cxpcnsc of, roughly, $130,000,000s to be used, and I call to your
attontion the $126,000,000, vhich has hecen diverteds There is o neced
for 2ll of these fundse

¥ic, today, arc not asking that all

of the funds be kept in this vey; bgt we do osk that funds vhich

ave been cllocatcd to the countics, cities and runicipalitics he
continued %o bc used as it is at the present tiree

SEL..TOR P..SCOE: I think the only fair question to
ask now is the same question IMr, Leonord asked irthur, I think that

in order to get it officially in the record theat iire Kinpg hog filed

with the Committece a2 proposal that has just becen reforred to in

this discussion it would be well for him to rcad that,

MR~ KING: This proposal is“that: * Lo

~rticle VII, Financc,
2e¢ 11 revenuves of the §tate Governe-
ment from whatever sourcc dorived, ineluding revenues of all depart-

ments, azcnclss and offices, shall be paid into a singlc fund to be
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Imovm es the General Statc Fund and shall be subjcet to appropri-
ations for any public purpesc; but this provision shall net apply
to nmoneys which may be received or held in trust or under grant or
controct for rostricted usc, or which must pursuant 4o low be ro-
ccived or held in e particular monner in order o reccive a grant,
or which may by low bc dedicatcd to any spccific purvese or nay bo
avportioncd and payable to any county, nunicipality, or school digtrict,
of tho Statce MNothing inm this paregraph sholl nrevent or interfor
with any payment of State rcvenues fto or any direct or indircct
collecction or retention of Statc rovenues by, ony county, rmunicici-
pality or schonl distriet which payment, collcction, or retontion, may
be nrovided by lawe DNothinz in this paragraph shall ehridge the
rizht of the Statc to cnter into contracts,"

SEIL.TOR P..SCOE: e would like to say herc thet we
will heve copies made of thot so that 1t can be passed arcund this
morninge Ire King, would you rcspond to this ons question along the
same line 2s hos becn asked bofore this morningg With this chonge
in this particular paragraphy do you fcel 1t sufficiently protocted?

MR KING: : Ycso

SEIL.TOR P.SCOE: e cre very anxlous thet the wording shall
be satisfactory because the intent of the group was to protoet as far
ag it could any subventione I notice here in thc Governor's J.ddress
that it is in kecpinz vith the Covernorts thousht, as well as tho Coms
nitteets, to try to get the right phrageology to do the job,

SEN..TOR P..SCO: We heve ilre Willisam J¢ Gaffney, Sceret-

« - ary of the New Jerscy Petrolecun Incdustrics Comnittece I assumc it is
on the same two paragrephs?

GLFITEY s That is right, Senatory but I am also

rd
i
o
*

here in the capaclty of the Secretary of the Now Jersoy Eighway
Users Conference, vho have scveral other members hore to talk and ot

thet time I would lilte to introduce thene
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SEN.,TOR P..SCOE: I an going to introduco then later.
Your appcarance will be down in the recordse
We will revert back to the introduction
of the Cormittec menberse Tho Senator fron liiddlescx County =
John E¢ Tcolan,
It sccns to me that a lot of the

scnetorsg, aftcr thoy loave Legislaturc, continve their interoste
That is truec of former Scnotor David Lgons, Chairmon of the Hishway
Uscrs Confercnce and linster of the New Jorsey State Graonge,e

SEN..TOR ..G.HS: Thank you, Scnator, as Chairman of the
Committee, and gontlemen of the Cormittee, for this nost courtoous
introductiony Ve don't get them vory often after we get out of the
Senatc, and it is very nice to have then}

s you have steted that I oam loster
of tho State Grange of New Jorscy, I shall add that I have beon for
twenty=-two yearse I suppose that when they want to get rid of ne,
they will hoeve to knock nie in the head= but that's not for the record}

T0 -

But, the Now Jerscy State Gronge has gonc on record, end I em hcore
dey in my opening reuarks to prosent their position in opposition to
the diversion of highway fundse That is the old 'battle =cry! that we
have been using os & slogen down throuzh the yearse I was in the
Senate when the Jct was passed regarding the gasoline tax and notor
vehiclc licensinge .t that time, we promised the people that if they
would not objcct, or oppose, the gesoline tax or motor vehiclc licens=
ing, thet every dollar of the funds derived from those sources would
be usedy or doedicated, for the building of state rocdsy; county roads,
township roads, and whet nnt, end thaf eventually, all road taxecs
upon real es?ate ar uhﬁreve? levied would be eliminateds I feel that
that promise, or obligation, is just as valid today as it was at the
time we made ite I look around me here and find soms of my collecagues
that were in the Senate at that time; end I would like to zo to ny

resting place feelins that we had carricd out this oblization made to
(=) [} O

the people of the Stete of lew Jerseye So, our orgenization has gone
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on record in opposition to diversion of highway funds.

Sincc that time, an organization known

.

ns The Highway Users association, hes been createde They made ne

President of thot Association, Ve meset from time to time and are

.

very widely interested in highways becousc, of this array of speake?s
that I have here, cach onc of them representing their organizations,

ore ugors of the highweys and use them most extonsivelys Therefore,

we are herc as highway users opposing the diversion of these fundse

Now a short statements

Ve have a sugrestion to make, in licu

of the statenont made in iLrticle VII, paragraph 2. I would like to

rond that, and I will prescnt e copy to each one of the Comittce:

¥.11 revenucs of the Statc Govoernment from whoatover source derived,

including revenuecs of all departmonts, agencics and officesy shall

be peid into o singk fund to be known 2s the Gencral State Fund and

shall be subject to appropriations, excopt = herc is the excoption =

that no monies derivod from license fess, opecration or use of motor

vehicles on public highweys, or on fucls used for propclling such

vehicles, shall be expended for other t%an the cost of administration,
stetutory refund and cdjustment payments of highway obligoation, cost

of reconstruction of hichways, and maintcnance of public highways and
bridges, end exponsc of cnforeing sbate traffic laws, and such money
shell be expended undsr the supervision and jurisdietion of the

statc department having charge of hishways, nor shall this peraograph
apply to monies which nay be received or held in trust or under grant's
~nd, of course, thore is the language thet follows in the proposcd

Constitutions

Now, that is about tho extent of ny
statement; but I may be permitted probebly te add sonisthing later one
I will distribute those to the Commitieee (Gives each a copy of
reper just read into recorde)

Thon, I would lilte to introduce the
various persons herse who represent these other ’

/various organizationsa irst, I went to introduce, lirs Chairman,

Mrse Catherincg De Sullivanwe
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SENATOR AGANS: First, T vould like to introduce,
Uir. Choirmsn, wrs. Latherine D. Sullivan, Secretary of the New
Jersey Conference AAA Automobile Clube.

MRe. CULLIVAN: wr. Choiroon and members of the
Comnittee, I don't have the gilit ol orutory thut some of our
gpeakers have that are here this morning, and, with your per-
mission, & should like to recd my bricf.

SENATOL PasCOE: That is all rigt

GRS, SULLIVAL: There seeng to be videsprewd agree-

SGosonme

stete would be desir ble. To that lies L am not polng to toke

ercopilon. by only contention ls thut the money received by the
stute from its mobor vehicle registration fees and gasoline tuxes
is money recelved cnd held in trust Jor restricied use - ond for

thet reason is, zind should reasin dedicutec to i

WLy Durposes
exclusgively,

-1 3

The speclal rood tax has besn o characteristic governnent

finsnce through the centuries in New Jdevsey as slsevherc. In
Coloninl days, New Jersey's Lichunys were comuonly financed through

forced labor asgessments. bvery ¢ble-bodileq wen was reculred to

e 1, e N - - ., PR F T U
< on the rowds, usually iJor tuo wecis every veor, This was
VRTINS i . SPR N O sy S : L. R v . P,
very derinitely a gpecial ob SIVEY L.8BC8SIeliT,.
Toll rouads were « liter iype of speciul asscscuent for

&

hichweye. tany of the charters grunted fo the toll road

nrovided that tolls could not be collected ot wll uniess the roads

were adecud’ roved anag naintalned,

w0

; aaaTnaryta £ RN Tuem  erey ey 4 P R
The nmodern usscsoments for highweays ave the gasoline tuxe

and

ad upcn the Llcensing and

operation or uotor velicies. In New Jevsey, the gasoline tax is

go specifieally o speclul cgnessment Jor the financing ol

maintenance anc luprovewent tast all toxes peld on racoline not

uzed clirectly on the ni b cre relunced,




Thus, both historic:lly und in fuct our highuty taxes are
speciol esscgsments Cfov & snecific wuvpose, the bulliing and
nointaining of highvays. T will agrec with those in this stutc
vho belicve thet highoay funds should not be wllowed to pile up

in the trecsury. If the nresent specilul hig

&)

hway tox rotes ever

bring in move moncy thin is nesded for rosds - cod there is little

N -

possibility of thic becuusge the husricon Associction of State

figtuny Officiale esbiluntes New Jerscy's immediste highoay needs

it $193,000,000 (L) - then the hijhuay taxcs should be reduced.

ny

Lhen uged for hichweays, the gasoline tax is the falrest tax

in existence because a notor vehicle wceoraiing to the

anount wilch he uses the highuoys, hen it in diverted to non-
hishuuy purnoses, however, 1t bocome: the unfiirest ane the Lost

:

unjust of all tuxes becnuse Lt results in the doulle taxation of

» velidcle ouners. Lotor vehicle owmers are cubjected to all
of the taxcs tazt average citizens puy, such us income, poll
taves, real eswate, etes lhen their gosoline toxes cre diverted,

hovever, they ey on ad.itlonal trx fov generil vurposcs of

covermaent, boged on the numher of miles vialch they uce their

It is for Hide rewson that sone cort of pretociion should be
given to highway funds

Obviously, tinls nrotection Lalonsg in the constitutlon and
not on the siatute boolis., On this subject I ghoula like to quote
a parogranh iron Lorpuc Juris Sccundua, nublished by the Amcrican
Luw Dook Cownany, o recoghlzed aubtnority on constltutional lowr,

vhich gtates: "The ultinate cipgtinction hetween stotuws low and

congtitution i

16

not the choroceer of the lutter's nrovicions

nor yet thelr Liguing force, but the rox by which toey

be chenged." ol of cuototlon.
Tn other wverds, cny lan which the people wish to nrotset,

or thich they wish to contrel directly, ls proper matter ror the
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congtitution. The stutucs, on the other huand, cre or « wore

nature.

,H.
ot
o

This protection of the taxpayers in the dlspesition ol thelr
speceinl hishusy assessmonts Lluys coun & fundaacnt 1 principle
for the guiicnes of future legisliturcs, cno like oll constitu-

tlonul principlos, Ivom tac na Covte to the present day, it

oplaces certuin Limitations upon tie liglalature and increasces
the pover oi the people.

There 1o nothing new or unusucl wbout this proposcl to
provice congtitutional proteoctiion ior the stute's specicl highway
agsesamentz., Our old constitution contoined protection for
certuin trust fun.s of the sume naturc.

Fuptheruore, the now constitution in its preliuincry draft
conicing this provicion, wund I cuote: "The Fund for tuse support

of wublic free schools, ond all monuy, stock wid other properiy,

ich mey herealter be appropriated for that purpose, or rscelved
into the trecsuvy under the provisions of tny law heretorlove
passed to cuzment the scia und, shell be securcly invested, and
romain o perpetual Mundy and the incowe thevcol, excent so wuch as
it ngy be judged expeulant to apply to an increase ol the capiied,
ehall be annuslly cppropivinted to the support ol the public iree
schools, for the equal benefit of all the people ol the stute;
cnd 1t shsll not be competent for the Legislature to bovrow,
appropriaue, or use the said fund or wny part thersof, for any
other purposs, under uny preotense whatever.! (2) wnd of cuotes.

In the past ten ycuars, there huz been o natlonvide movewment
in the direction of protecting nighvay ifuncs ageingt diversion in

the saae wy that the school funds are protected., And in
connocetion, T want to correct a misstatement I recentiy sai in the
nowspapers,  The president ol the Stete Chamber of Commerce was
cuotce &8 saying that mors and more states are repudlating the

gysten of «odicated fuads end sre plocing whsge Zunvs in one generdl
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fund.  Thet stotement is entirely coatrury to fuct with respect
to hizhewy funde. The trond is just to ohe contriry. wince 1934,
stote eftwr stute hos auended its constitution in oreer to wro-
vide protection sgainst wiversion of its hiphicy funds, wnd not
o oelngle state has reversed thav process.

There are no. 14 stotes in all nurds of tine nation which

have protected thols

sy fuoes in this vuy.  They include

Californis, Uolor.o

Linho, Iowe, Kansas, sichigun, .innosota,
swlssouri, Nevadn, New Heapshive, North Lokoia, Orcgon, South
Deftoti, wad West Virginia., The lost three of thesc eve ratified
by the prople in 1942, vherc the people votificd thom by mujor-
itics of 8 to 1 in Iowa, 2% to 1 in Oregon, end 6 to 1 in tust
Virginic,

Logt year the legislotures of Connecticut, wuusingc, Penasylveanic,

wnd bashington approved similur chendacents, ond the poople in o

of these stutes -

Lashington vill vote on the quoution
ot the Hovember clections. In Pennsylvanic cpd Lonncctlicutd second

tnelr logisletures is required before thosc wienumonts

i
'r._.a
ot
T
e
f¥s)
o
j=2
g
o
(:
C&

the people.
sndd the trend acsn't stopped! On Jenuury 27th, 944, the

e of Kentucky possed o similur amcnoment by o vote of 36 Lo Q.

Tunds belours in the constitution,

ct

e

school funcz. The proposcd chunge

jus
“Oul..l.l'.i .',‘(:‘(._‘u.i o1 [PPSO S0 e et e N N R AR A TR e ~ 1 -bvy -t-’ -
X Coregad 10 wnjor wouwificoation oi the riraft propescd by the

ctel Lo

=)

islative commities., It would mevsly include in the

P}
i

seetion desling vith finance, & provivion guoranteeing thet
reglatration, Licease fres and state grsoline texes siwll be

1 for highuoy purposes only. The cucstion oif now the highway

funig shall be appropricted or allocwusd wiong various

e + PR
the atete, namely, stote

Oy L e

3ECOr g and fora—-to-—imn: )

l_“f P Lo o ol 3o
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that the funiomentul prineinle of using specicl bighiuy user
F taxes for highwey purposes only be guerintecd in our new constitu-
tion. e hope that you will scc fit to inclutr it in the conuti-
tution to wo submitted to the people of the stitle,
SENATOR PASCOE: lirs. Sullivan, on behalf of the
a

Comnittee I want to think you for your very cowprehensive ond

yielley

spured statoonents
Deve (Denutor Azans), to rovert buclk to your proposcd chinge
the worling of thut prrooraph, the Committee hus been stu.ying

LY,
i

this =nd 1t would seem to us ot you huve ~ot your provisicn in

the wrong par: It seens to us that your chonge should be

fe

n paras You nee vnat I mean?

SoNATOL AGANS: Yea, T see, oy wo hove periiscion

-l

to correet thot
SENATUL PABCOE: For the Dencrit of the rocowds,

the young lady will underctinc thot jour refercnce to poragreph 2

&

> .

will refler to poragranh 3 in connasetion with thils chango,
DENATOE ACGaNG: You knou, us farmors sometimes get
in the wrong ficld, but we ncon well!
ENATOR PASCOE: - T have talkoed to you, Dave, about
this letter which T rocelved from you., Do you think thai we should

offer 1t for the recovis wlso?

[ €5

SENATOR AGANS Yas.
SENATOR PASCHE This 1¢ u communicotion rom

Senztor Agans, as the hewd of the N. J. Stute Grange, wnd i1t hag

[

in it @ resolution from one of the Gringes thet has to vo with

this abject, ond T think that it belongs officlelly in the records,

.

end we will so arrange it,
LETTER

"Encloscd is « copy of @ resoluiion pussed at the lust annual
convention of the New Jersey Stute Gronge, held at Atlantic Uity
list Decenber, recommencing tihat the ~ror03eo vongtitution shall

incluce a clouse protleciiug the integrity of gusoline taxer and
vegistration fees wgul i

L)
st Diversion,
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of the fact thut hesrince on the proposcd Constltution
on Fubruary lst, 2nd ond 3r, we are sen.ing this

regolution wo you ot this Lime in caticipution thut you wouls

o.ing the wbbitu.e of the citizens of ru?;” New Jersey
ionortunt matier.

cpprocd

sted clause whileh ve feel should
rroposcd Congtitution Jeoding

U vlso =ncloging
be dnserted in Arvicle VII of

R g
Chh fanoncoe.

i

Fursl citizens oill th
cluy dn atteupting to ¢
rroposed Constltution.

mnk oyou tfor any effort which you nwy
© tils clouse incorporato! into thoe

Yours wvery truly,

i AT ATID R .
D. s £GARS, waster!

Introduced by Allentown Gron o
Huferrcc to Lommittee on valulut;Om
vominittee ronort fovorable

solution adopted

VHEREAS-~ The wuge of notor
barmulv and ru“'

cesolty for
Ve ona
coresenting 445
worporated communitics
DoBervice and are colle

the stete except

VHEREAS~~

tu, to qne
. ‘;I,.i'.t, Qtn:.b(,’ &re
i i.‘f"u_,lv isoluted
motor vericic tronstortuetion,
durendence off rured rosidence u1 on tnoly notor
wikes the inprswon of zrpoline tawes, reglstra-
tlon fees znu othey gpecic :

ot
[=ate
Fal
<

oy

-
CEERRAS—— 1

.
3
:nicles o

w2y tex TONMy frow road
wposcs esreclally unfair to Luu rural clilsens of New
Jwra'v and rosults in their ruying an cxcessive and dis—
rroportionate sirre ol the cencral coste of State
Goverament while Jenying such rurcl tex vuyers caegucte
roud iluoprovenente cs wey e demonstratsd by tne Tact thot
nearly Olu~uhlru of New Jerseyls rursl roddy oo yet have
no gurfocing vhotsoever, wnd
WHERDAS-~ The Jiversion of highvay tax funie plucss
“';Jt @200 OUO :nnuall; in jeopirdy, ond
16 to set forth financinl ond

15 [EECIoN
C othe stote Tor t .
ol the stote for tne gili—~

furi refun.g of

THUALFORE Bl 1ﬂ REJCLVLD—— Thet the Hew Jersey wtote Grooe be
officiully recoried in favor ol cuen’in. the constitutlon
of thig state in or«er to reolect the integrity of
oline toxes ond regils i 5 uuduubu Piversgion.

AND BE IT FULTHER HbSOLVED—-— icersg of orginization
wre instruclea to make known the viewsg of tids organiza-
tion to the Governor-elect nnd the soecial lﬂN‘slgVch
comsittee now draiting « nev constitution .ith the re-
guest Phat the sald committes incoryorate

Froternally submitted

Barold L. Potter, dHaster
Allentoin Grange No. 98
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LAENDGERT TO ARTICLL VIT DEALING WITH FINANCE

.

1. The credit of the Stute shell not be directly or incirectly
lonnes in cny cage,

“e A1l revenues of the Stete Government from whotever source
Cerive’, inclu ing revenues of all deporiments, cpencies cnd
offices, shall be [uid into @ sinzle fun. to be kno.n «g the

Gener.l 3twte Fund col shell be subject to wpiroprictions ior

cny public jurpose; excelt thit no moneys erived from fees,

lges oy Licemse tozes relating to resilstrotion, oporation or

use o” motor vehizles on public hig hw‘yu or

/"o fuels uged for wroselling such venicils, shell be expendeo for

other than cost of a

5

1

payacnt oi highray oblirations, costs for construction, reconstruc—

tion end maintencnce of wublic hishvuys and bridges and expenses

of enlorcing state trafiic laws, and guch meney shall be expended

unoer the supervision c¢nd jurisdiction of the state denurtaent

o

noeving charse of hishwoyss; nor shall this percpgreph npely to noneys

vhich nuy be received or held in trust or under grant or contract
for restricted use or which must be received or hela in o purtic-

ulor munner in order to receive a grant or  Lich nay be payable

to wny county, municipality, or school district, of the Spate.
Nothing in taie parcoraph shall prevent or interiere with weny pay--

nent of state revenues to, or any direct or indirect collcction or
retention of state revenucs by, any county, sunicipality or school
algteict which payment, collection, or retention, may be provided
oy lawe HNothing in thie paragroph sholl abridge the rizht of the

Hlate to enver into countructs.

HOTE: The underscored ig the aaendment to dedicale automotive
taxes to highwey purposes only, as proposed by the New Jersey
Highvay Users Confervence,
SINATOR AGARD: Thank you. Our next spcoker is

diss Olga R. wly of the Autouoblle Legul Association.



L-1

A

17

HISS OLGA R. ELY Mr, Chairman and members of the Committee,

I, too, would like your permission to read my statement; "Many times in
the past few years the statement hes been made that it would be no more
logical to segregate motorists' taxes for highway purposes only, than it
would be to segregate taxes paid on liquor for the benefit of those who
consume liquor, or taxes paid on cigarettes for the benefit of those

who srmokc ¢igarettes. Persons who meke such a comparison give no thought
or consideration to the fundamental principles underlying taxation. They
fail to realize thet in generel there are three (3) types of texes -  .nuw
general taxes, luxury taxes and 'use' or benefit taxes,

General taxes are those levied on the entire citizenry for gensral
pmrposes of government., They include such taxes as sales taxes, income
taxes, poll taxes and real cstate taxes, which are paid both by the owmers
of recal estate and those who rent, These taxcs are collected in general
according to ability to pay, and are used to defray thc general costs of
government. They are not special taxes on a special class of taxpaycr

for spccial purposes, but arc for thc general purposc of govermment, such
as police, fire protcction and other governmontal services for the benefit
of all.

The sceond type of taxes are the se~called luxury taxes, which might

best be colled sclective sales taxes imposed at ¢ high rate on such

undi sputed luxurics as liguor, cigarettes, playing cards, racec treck,
amusements and the like, Such taxes havc no relation to ability to pay
and have no relation to any scrviccs provided by government.

The third class of taxcs are the so~-celled 'usc' or benefit taxes. They
are imposed on & special group for the bencfit of that group. A common
examplc 1s the Social Sccurity tax. The Federal, State and local governe-
ments operate various kinds of businesses, The Federal pgovernment runs
the postal systom nnd charges 3¢ o letters That charge is not based on
ability to pay, but on the cost of the service, The Fedoral government
does not attempt to profiteer or chargec more for the cost of the Postal

Department than it cctually costs to run the Postal Department, The same
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principlc proveils in thc road systoms opcrated by states

A hundred ycars ago the otmers of horse-
drawn vchicles paid their tolls for the use of highweys to private turnpik
companics which built and meintaincd the through highways of that day.
Todcy, since thc State has nccopted this business of constructing and
maintaining highways, it is justificd in charging users for their
proportionatc sharc for the maintenance and improvement of highways, but
it is not justificd in profitecring ot thc cxpensc of highweys uscrs,

That is, it is not justified in uscing highwoy uscr tax money for non-
highwoy purposecs, becausc the taxes paid crc not bascd upon ability to po;
ond they cro not peid by everyonee

The gasoline tax is imposcd at o high rate
on gosolinc uscd to propel mdtor vchicles over the highways. It is a fair
tax whon it is used only for highway purposcs becnusc it benefits moborist
by rcducing opcroting costs for theme It is unfair when it is used for
non~highway purposcs, bcecusc it then becomes o sclective sales tax -
imposed at high luxury rectos on gasoline, which is a neccssity todey beyon:
doubt,

Those persons who prior to the var looked
upon the motor wvehicle as o luxury to be toxcd s such with toxcs thus
derived used for any purpose whatsocver heve lecarncd thet the automobile
is o vital part of our transportation system. 4 study made by the Opinior
Rescarch Corporation in 1940 showed that 55% of all mileage troveled in
pessenger cors was for necessary purposcs, Additional surveys made by .
this samc orgaonization revealed that the numbor of passonger miles,
cxelusive of rcercational driving, traveled in passengor cars, was
equivclent to 3%~times the total passonger miles for &ll other forms of
tronsportation combinsd. If the motor vehiele woere swept off our highway
entirely, mass transportation fecilitics could not handle the nocessary
trovel done by the public. Anyonc who does eny traveling today cen sce
for himsclf how ovcr-toxed our mass tronsportation facilities arce ond

how imnossiblc it would be for them to transport in addition to what they
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are now carrying, persons who now usc their motor vchicles to and from
work,

In normal ycars motor wvchicle rogistroation
and liconse fees ond stete gosolince taxes melke up between 30 ond 40 percent
of the total revenue collected by the Stantc, Cortoinly the gquestion of
wh~t shall bec donc with thesc noew taxes which moke up such o large pcerconte-
cge of out total recvenue is of sufficicnt importancc to csteblish o
fundementel policy for thoir use in our now Constitutions”

SE'ATOR PASCOE: I say the some thing to you that I said

to Mrs, Sullivan = thot it is o well-read and o welleproparcd papor.
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CHAIRMAN PASCOE: v I would like at this time to introduce
the Heonorable Manfield G. Amlicke who is Vice-Chairmen of this Committee,
EX*SENATOR AGANS: At this time T would like %o introduce
to you Herbert Voorhees, who is president of the Farm Bureau of the State.
Mr, Voorhees wes called away very unexpectedly this morning and we are
going to have the Secretary of the State Association of Highway Users,
Mr, Gaffney, read his statement and file it, with your permission. Mr,
Gaffney.
MR, GAFFNEY: Statement in behelf of Mr, Herbert Voorhees,
President of the New Jersey Farm Burcau: -

Over 44% of our New Jersey communities
depend entirely on highway transportation for contact with other communi=-
ties. It is little worder that rural people in New Jersey have for years
been interested in the improvement of rural roads and our entire highway
system, Roads are famers' connecting link with the outside world, As
roads are improved, land values increase., A study by Cornell University
showed that improved roads increase the value of farm lands at least 20%.
Improved roads also reduce operating costs of motor vehicles, From
studies made at Iowa State Collef> on costs of operating motor vehicles
on rurel mail carrier routes it was found that the year-round cost of
operation on earth roads was 8¢ per mile as compared with 33¢ per mile
on paved roads,

New Jersey farmers, in spite of the lack of now farm machinery and
laboy, have gone and are continuing to go all-out in the Food-For-Victor::
program, Production, however, is only one phase of farming; crops must

rnd to be nmerlketed
be marketeq/they must be carried in trucks from the farm to the consum'.r,
stores or depots. A large part of our farm products raised in New Jersey
go directly from the farm to the consumer by truck. That is why we find
14% of all trucks in New Jecrsey on farms and why 8 out of 10 farmers in
the state have trucks., Noew York City, which serves as a market place for
hundred of New Jersey farmers, in 1941 received 45% of its fruits and

vegetables by truck.. In the samc year, it rcceived 48% of its oggs and
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76% of its livo poultry by truck. To be operatcd efficiently trucks must
have good roads on which to travel,

For farm pcople, the ownership of an sutomobile cven if it's nothing
more than o broken-down Mpdel T Ford - is a nccessity, and the family that
docsn't ovm a ear must cither revert to thc horse and buggy,or stay home.
Surely, the motor vchicle has relicved the scmi-isolation of the forme It
has medo available to countless rurel femilies meny advanteges such as
medical aid, modern cducation, and theaters, which city dwellers have
enjoyed for so long.

'~ ~ Motor Vchicle tax diversion is most unfair to formers as a group os
can ctsily be scen by using tho.casc of two deiry farmers, Onc lives one
mile from thce crcamcry, the other, ton miles away. Both haul milk in their
trucks to the croomery cach daye When o part of the gasoline tax is
diverted to non-highway purposcs, the foarmer ton milecs from the crcamery
pays ten times as much for the general upkoep of governmmont in divertoed
gesoline toxes as the man onc mlilc from the creamerye. Surely the distenco
o man has to travcl every doy in his business is no index of his ability
to poy taxes in addition to the ones ho alrcady pays os an average
citizen., It would be just as logicel to place a speeicl tax on the plow -
of the former, tho sew of the carpenter, or the trowel of the mason. To
tox goscline, the tool of the farmer, doctor, traveling man, ocnd workmen,
for genzral purposes of government is unjust, diseriminatory, and rcsults
in class toxation.

The New Jorscy Farm Bureau hos elweys opposed diversion of highway
funds end as rocently as last week at our Annucl Convention held in
Trenton o rosolution was adopted calling upon the Logislature to prchibit
the diversion of highway fundse ‘e urge that in your dcliberations on
constitutional revision you give scrious considoration to proteeting
future motor wvehicle and grsolinc taxes for the purposes for which thoy
were originally levicd - nemely, highwoy construction ond maintenence,

Sizncd by

He'se Voorheces
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EX-SENATOR AGANS: L. ‘ Our Next speaker will be Mr, DsJs Crecca,

Manager of the New Jorsey Motor-Truck Association,

I have been directed to appcar here today by our Board of Directors
to express the focling of the membership respecting the proposcd abolition
of dedicated highway funds which irticle VII would bring aboute. The
membership of our organization comprises the great majority of motor
truck registrations in this Stotec,.

The trucks which our mombers operate are the connceting links
between wer monufecturing plants in the assombly lincs for tho production
of arms, munitions and foods Thc ability of civilian trucks to transport
war goods quickly end with o mininum of labor, tnd their adoptability to
the transportation of 2ll sorts of equipment mekc thom o vital nceossity
to the 4rmy ond Navy, and to the meintenanco of our civilion ceconomy.

Trucks beenusc they are botter cnd faster in short hauls than any
other type of tronsportation, have not only mede it possiblc for City
people in the lower incomc group to enjoy & morc varicd diet of fresh
fruits ond vegetables, but they havo lowered tho cost of all commodities
for consumers., Thesc lowered costs will not always be cnjoyed by consumers
in the futurc if taxos on trucks are allowecd to climb,

Tpuck owncrs in New Jersoy alroady pay a total of $10,150,000 (1) in
rogistration fees and State gasoline taxes, or 23 pcr cont of the taxcs
peid by 2ll highway usctrss Yot truck:-rogistrations rcprescnt only 12

per cont of the totcl motor vehicle rogistrationss ZEgch yeor New J

arsoy
truck ovmors pay toxes averagimg 100 per truck in State gasoline texos,
rcgistration fees and fedoral toaxes,

& scection in the?ignstitution dedicoting speeicl automotive taxes
to highwny purposcs only, would be thc best guarantec that truck ovmers ~
could look forward to foir taxation in the futurc, Truck owners do not

objcct to the large gosoline taxes and registration fecs which they cre

now paying to thc Statec so long as they ore used for highway maintenance



L-2 4.

and improvements, Improved highways will give relief to traffic corgecstion,
eliminating deleys, and thereby lowering truck operating costs, and in
turn lowering living costs %o the consumcrs.

Thereforo, bccausc the public welfeare, as well as the morc than
138,500 (2) persons omployed in the trucking industry in New Jorscy arc
so vitally dependent upon truck transportation, we do not hesitate to
request earnestly that you write into the now Constitution‘an anti-
diversicn provision.

EX=SENLTOR LGLNS ¢ Our noxt spscker is Mr, Jecob Spicgel,
President of thc Now Jcrsey .issocintion of Township Committeemen,

MR. SPIEGEL: Mre Choirman and mombors of the Committce,
I, like the other members of the New Yersey Highway Users will refer to
o brief which is o modification to Segction I{I

While all of our communities in New Jerscy are dependent in part on
motor vchicles os a mcans of transportation, 44% or 797 out of 1,823 cre
entircly dependent on highway transportoion for their continued existencos
If they arc to continue to grow, they must have good highways.,

They have no railroad connections and no air ports, Their ability
to expand and accommodate ncw industries and to support bigger payrolls is
depondent on the ability of trucks, buscs and passcenger cutomobiles to

transport people ond products to and from thesc communiticse When the
highways leading into thcse communities are modernized and extended,
prosperit:,is incrcaseds If they arc permitted to disintc.zroate, the
importance and influcncc of thc communitics will immodiately begin to
declinc,

We have noted and cxpress our appreciation for the fact thot tho pros..
poscd new Constitution contuins a provision that ccertain Township alloca-
tions ore to bc protccteds lie believe, however, that in justice to cll
citizens of the State, there should be cn additional provision to protect
all highway taxess In othoer words, wec sec no rcason why the constitution

shculd not include a proﬁision, which would scgregate motor vehicle
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registration and license fees and gosoline taxes from all other toaxes, and

provide that they shall be used for the purposcs for which thoy were

originally lovied, which includes only tho construetion and mainkconcnce of
our highwoys,

I regret that due to the present conditions, gosoline, tires, roationing,

thet we arc uncble to bring o larger delegation than we have., Viith your

permission I would liko the township committocmon to riso so that you can
seec that thoy ore intercsted in this amcndment.

CHAIRMLN P..SCOE: You heard Mr, Broy say thut the reviscd
working of Sgetions II and III would bring thce desire effcct, to their
sctisfactions Do you, roprecsonting the tovmship committocmen, fecl that
with this changed phraseology your intercsts crc fully proteoted?

R, SPIEGEL: I agroc.

CH.IRM:N PiSCOE: You agree that they ores Do you believe .-
that the proposal of Scnotor Mdgans, if it wore put into Spgetion III, would

protcct your intcrest, in the cvont the committce put that into the

Constitution?
MR, SPIEFEL: Yes
CHL.IRMiN PASCOE: You may introduce the gontlemen. They ore

support of your proposal?

MR. SPIEGELt Yes.

CHLIRM:N PASCOE: Thore are fourtecn township committcemon
present,

EX-SEI..TOR LGAINS: Mr. Chairman, our noxt speoker will be AW,

Rich, Sccretary of the Fuel 0il Distributers iLssociction of Now Jorsey.

R, RICH: I will just read o short bricf,

The rotioning of gosolinc cnd tires has brought home to us forcefully
the importonce of motor trucks in the distribution of the nccessities of
life to the Jimericcn public,

The boaker, the milk doalor, the grocer and the fuel dealer oll find it

necessaryto distribute their goods in most cascs in their own trucks,
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Wo nrc ~ part of that group of privete corricrs which ovm over 85% of the
trucks in Hew Yersey, or approximatcly 94,255 trucks, Truck manufccturors
heve built trucks espeeially for our many divorsificd uses. The specd,
cfficiency cnd cost of distribution is detormined to a large degrce by the
kind of highweys over which our trucks trovel and the wny in which thesc
highways arc maintaineds

We look forward in theo postewar poriod to o rcsumption of now highwey
construction on o still larger sccle, which will be possitle if highway . -
funds arc used for highway purposcs, Unless you genblomen incorporate
in the new Constitution o provision sctting aside for highwny purposcs
only, the money which wc pay in the form of gosoline troxes ond registrotion
fecs, I feor for the futurc of “ow Jerscy's Highwny System.

I might just like to say that if it weren't for the tan’s truck focilitics
aveilable in the Eost today, the East would have less than 50% of the
presontly aveilable gosolinc supply.

EX-SEN..TOR ..G.IS: Our ncxt spcaker will be Mr, Williom L,
Mollen,Scerotary of the Now Yorscy -utomotive Trade igsociation.
Mre Mollon,

MR. M. LLON: Mr, Cheirmon, members of the Committec:

s problem uppermost in the minds of thoughtful pooplc everywhere is
how to cushion thc shock of thc cconomic readjustments after the war is
over, lMen vho are now omployed in wor plents will be thrown out of
cmployment, In Now Jorsey it has bteen estimoted that after the war 281,400
m<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>